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3 goaTE afifast gfaaed (Board of Directors' Report)
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JiTeTd) TAT FAAIRIH ¥.%¥ ¥ FIS 9 A R R R0 (¥& JiAerd) Wbl B | AMIF a6 06y /0%
AT IEAE TRTH AT R T YWY FRIE Q A ¥ FAR G3c TG AT AH Al AR FhT gl
T QYUY HIE LY AE Y0 BWR ¥%5 BH ATITE |

EC R ARIEE G RS R ]

TS FAATAT TR FHT FRAATATE HATSR T ATET A& ATIF a5 06y /0% 3G § Sehare g
TTET AT TS FAATHT Jieace TR T | &7 O ad FITHT FTERTF HraTaaes a1 Aagrrs
ATPR ¥ FIYTR] ATIRAT 99 I F2T TRTEF FATAIEE (FATAS GRTh ®wramay T faaad qreiiTe
FATAT) TATIAT TRTHT (0T FHT I TR THATAT AAFRT TR1SH =18+ |

Core Banking System (CBS) #! @@

TG Fepepl FoATAS ATHITHT qoF 7 iy fafd 209 /0¥ /q0 FT MUT AR SFAT A FEATATH TEHT
Temenos T 24 & Term of License W9 &, 0% W IHT g4 WU 741 Core Banking System (CBS)
BT GREHT ATNT ATASIHE G¥E T 053, Graol-e G¥e MTATEAT R0%Y T el Afded gema fafqaareeir
R0%% HT HUR L] FHISTH ATaeTF JeHAT W TR AATElgF dledal Core Banking System (CBS)
Temenos T24 @RT TRUHI HERT ATGRUT TRIAT HETAAAEE GHE ATHHNT RIS A6 |

sfrg @a:

dfry JaTewaTs ACATIMF T UMEd WA AATSS A HHAT ATHRAT IO FATITETars qcarafae gfafrrd
by guIeliept GARTETE U daT waT= T Digital Banking WTha “qequl Sy qferen afeaer qurd
T BR AR §b” T ANTATeTs Sl A S dars Ataurae Al SfEFer Product BE
ST IPS, Connect IPS, Visa Debit Card, Internet Banking, Mobile Banking, E-Sewa, C-ASBA, DMAT,
RTGS a1 S&ar A+ Electronic Banking &1 Instruments &1 Ja1TeTs dgar fag= a4 darers Upgrade
T HTHATS fAva=ar fegd 1

TR AITATE AT T T 79 Aepet aniorsy Afepy, fasprar e, foay vt qar oy faq #rshwes 2
AT GRBIRFT FTATHERATHT TEhT HTIFHHEE THATT oo TREh! B, | ATEehehl AT T ATTAHRAT AR
e SfFg FAT YA T IUd Yoil, FTATeT ¥ AT FIAIEATE ATTBTH AT BTiget T A H
Sl ATHT AT TAT FRAEATS TSR T8 FaATehT IURARHT AT T8 AT, |

13" Annual Report 7
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Agricultural Development Bank Ltd.

Q.

0.

Sl ATFAT FavTeept afer a9 oI At (R09% 3@ R09%) HiEd T AT AAR FEAHH G
TRIEHAT AT AR GHATAY FET (SR 098 W AT F 7A7 9= a4 I0HITaer arar (098 3fg
R033) g ARG Wikd TRTs A6l ATAR HAHHA F=AAT Tq FIT TRTHN G | FHARID!
HAES ¥ SROTHT ATHFTg TS BT FAALNH TATATRT HIAHATE AfTeheH IeATGhed UF BTl Jred
T ILLIAHTATT AT GATIHAH THI0 YR ATERdls AAId IATST FEATs drgal [GUHl & T Jrader
U, ATSTATATE FAFFAEH ¥ GO ATATIF JTATEHR AT (HaTae F1d TRUHS, | AT SATe
SfFg FETA T ATEYE FYUT Hife, ol drfaty w fEfTeRT S9g An T FEerg quiar fGgue o
SehepT 90 FTATAITEEHT Core Banking System TS 9% FRIAR TATAT 9 WHl T | Tehebl JauTars
SATTAT QT AT [Sal BRAr eTe a1 Iuared RIS ARTITIer T24 OD Module THA®RT HAT-IAT TR
B | Tehepl 30 IMWTEEATE H JIFaT YA TRTHT, N T2 TATATE ATM FITem JaT9 TTHT, 90 FaT
FTATIATE C-ASBA, DEMAT, 3w |faem Online s a1 ¥ ¥¥ FaT HaTaae®ad GRHRT FRIARH
AT T TR AR @ | T AIBRA BIATEATHT ATTHT “Fa TITATHT T=d Grer” ATATTATS siebel
I JIATHRATHT AT FaTd T ¥ Y, TR F=d Gl Giadebdl § |

e Sfhy FaTehr AT favrd IfE ARHREBT GrATHRAT T B, GO ARG fAERer qar IS
TR, MY ATIF BT 5], TATHUT ISAh AR HATEIT TH AT AAGLTHAT FHSI T8
TP B, | BTAGFH FR(ITARI A ¥ 09, HITATE IHTEA STHATH 19 TATTLT IATEA qRATTATHT T
STFaTE TR I T TUHT | AT T 6 ShaTe AT STHITTH GTATTeRdT 9T &arHT o soll
T 9T GTAT 97 BT TUH 3 |

FHUTT fSRTEH See e

TSl T Aehebl Hitgep AGTHAT AT 9T THINTH Sebel ATT a9 Fate qem =1iies 90,34 gfdqerd =amaa?
AUH Jid HATT & 4,000/ - H{hd AAH W, AT [FATA g ATIT €% A YO HIe sRaepl “ADBL
HfYT S O, 053" FOTH TSR T AT I ShaE Whd I TUH & T A9 [aaraT argare
el YT AUAfeg Ik HI I ST T ATERU SRGAT HelTHTEae® TGHE STHH RIS a6, |

P ISUERESIGIEE

ATM® I 094 /09% HT FIIAH el TR ST FhT Yoil & 409 FRIS LY @@ 5 &¥ &0 AT A
AT ¥ AT (FY FHA), § AT A AT T AU AIBRF {Redl g AUTMIHR SR & L3
FE 9 AT IR ESRAT & FIAAAA & ThH A& AT [FqRT Teebl AT T J=qal TRTH B |

R RREE RGOS

ATIF T 09 /0% FI A@IIIET A ATES UHTSrdrd M THIH HUSRI T T [T ThTeT AeSel T
T U G | AR A ATGF a0 TG Aehebl AGTIIEAT F FHIF TAHTHET ATEE THIGrare AT THRIH
HUEHT T 1 fora Yabre1 &S A Sele®ebl dATs Bllach g=aara JI= Tag | AT a6 0% /090
T @MIETF (HAfh TRegHT HETA@T TRI&Tehel HTATATHT RTHE AT TRUSHT GRTHLT I TUH =ATds
THIGrara AT TSI TMETA T AT AT FAR FRAATs A@TINETHHT (HAThel ATV TEAE TRTH S, |
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9. oA afaEn afEde:

ATIF a0 J06Y /09 AT FETA T HUHl ToaTdd AHL qAT FoaTelehebl (q&qd (a0l FHFIAT U 083
FT THT 0%, FHITHET fFaRHT Ioor@ TRUHT G | AF FoaTass ATAITH T9 oaTadeted depbl YIITAr
AT U HEcdqul ANTE 9fd ifas gw=aars Arae 1%, |

R. FFIAT TH, J0%3 FI THT 0%, THITHE! [Fa=0T T AT FrqaaaqT IEq TRUHT & | AT Sebebl Favard
qT [HAATEATHT THATHIT S G AT I JiqeaTAl g9 y&ard g&dqd TRueH |

AU AL FEANTEE,

TG SFPHT AR T FAT Faeprerept AT Yeger a7 WiE ¥ AbelTs qad Hecdqu FEdRT q97 qRTa f4g
Sepepl FTITETAT qAT THIERINAT ATqalg TH Fed TATIT g1 T SRl HeT HIaes, I Sehyiq faeeay
FEART, TEATNTAT qAT ATaRd [9are AT g7 qHEd JaTITel Hel a8, bl fad qaT YNIae! AT |
frger fod AU THR AT AATAT, TUTA A b, FIAT AAERBT FATAA, T [ do aE, Tl TWeb
TR fafiee avaa qveg HeaeEars eifed g=aare 2k e AN fadesdT 9f Fdeare 9T b 98anT T
AT qTS+ (9T fauet g | A Sebel 2Tfaed el IcaTEsIHeE YRRt AT b SHARATIT TAT FHAREEATS
q gwrETe fad =Mewg | AT FelewaTe UT g Aedlle, R qAT AT (HEUTel Sehebl AT FraTe=a=
JaT T GITHT 99 FednT e g favara fqusr g | awcawn, gearad arataer aifte gfdeader v
oy 99 004 /0% @I Statement of Financial Position, Profit or Loss, Changes in Equity, Cash Flows,
Notes to Financial Statements, and Disclosures ¥ 3t aUHT siehel TG T THE FEER TUIET T ATEl
FISTAT Aleded! AME FAIGTH SARA T ATHGT TAT FIeRd T fad g Iqad T ARAT HelTATEae®
THE Blfad qA TS, |

PREIE!

F=aTas rafae’ dhare
SERCHEECE CIE]
A&, oATAD QAL
frfd : R0k /0% /70
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FFOT TF, R0%3 FT IHT ok FHISTHSRT feawur

(%) e aue e fEEdE,
1 ST AW 04/ 09% AT T ST AT FINAR a4 7@ faeia gaanrs FFAmes G o |

iR Ay R0y / 0\9e FT WA
THEH T T ATGH

faawon AT R0WY /09y | AT, 09 /0% | Ww/Afg W&/ afg%
& g¥afa q3%,54%.90 949,%49. 93 9%,%0%.%3 .3
F e 0% 995.%% 995,55%.]% 9%,904. %% 9¥.9R
F BT AT AT 400,9%4.54 999,840.33 19,45%.39 9.4
EREERIEl 13435.%0 9%,2%%.53 ¥,50%.%¥ 3R.%0
FHA JATAT HATHT ¥ ,R¥% 0% 4,3¥9.9R 329,90 5.0¥%
g HATHT 3RUIUR ¥ 9%9.4% 435.009 9%.93
[ &1l /e HST (FTTeT) 340 3% (0.39) (%.00)
FS1l [T AT (AfTeTerHT) 9.4 vz, 03 9.]0 .44
=[ThT YS{THT YT Jidqshel (FTqTeraT) % %.09 .50 10.55
TG BITHT YT JiThme 1%. ¥ 1.9% 0.%% ERS
?_Ez jg:ﬁm T R0.33 R0.30 0.0% 0.0

R AT A oY / 0ot FY HINR AATAETHHRT TH ShahT THE TTAH FETR qdr o ot frmear B o |

Sfepept faelrr sraarert fareorar et St et (AT 06 | ATHTE HATH T, 196 qF o5 FRIE EHH
0% ATl HiGY HATTHT I THAAT . L ¥\ FRSA qlg 7S & 4% A 3%, FRIS T G | oIl % 0%
HTITE HATTHT Sehehl ARNHTHT &bl Foll & 999 A WY FIE TWHMET 09 HGX HATIAT ITh THHAT
T 3R FS AT .50 Jaerad alg 9% & 9% T4 59 FIS FAF WH G | AMGH a0 064 /0%
AT & FHIAT [TSRT FAThl H9T 3.3% I@HMHAT FHT J1g 7 0% HAR AIGATHT &HA FSATHT (HT Holiehl
9T ¥ O YA FAH TEH! B | Sl ATA ATAF TR Wb Toid TAT HIAHH AR HEROT TRTHT
ALAEE BNEAA g T FAFHA =TT TRUH B |
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ATTHF T 09% /099 Y HAT AT Wil fea<or :
THH T YT AT

ferazot HfET wETT R09%
FHA g 14,540.99
Fd [ 1R%,34%.50
FHA FHAl JAT AT 99%,595.53
FHA A 15,933.4%
FA JATAT HATHRT 9,409.%¥4
gq {ATHT q,0%¢.9¥%
TR T HS1/FHA Holl (T ¥.0%
9SI qATAATHT AT (Ffeqeram) 0.3}
CEIRLGRIERIGRCISRGET) 9R.93
=[hT YSITHT YT Jidoel (FfTera) 9499

R8T =1t qar qun AT wEET ey FE:

79 Shel (MY FREAR dvaa Fedl GTaT, & M9 @ar, Ggdl Maq o1 demee Feg g,
TR F=d, THG T, AT-ATHT F=d, AqA0 AR F=d, FF Fo9d, TeAd] Gral, HHAT [[Faarsor
TS @A AATHT T GTATE® FATATHT ATTHN G | TebehT (HeTTehdiess Jarad g afad faem
Hedll 8T @rar srat=aaTa T Meeawar fGust g | &9 FRER d=awTd FMarad Fell FRIERH oy
XA B FHol, TIT AXFRB] AT AT Aleqdl ATAANAF B Foll, AR Fadr Fofl, Fearar boft
AR STFAT HT GG TS AEREH & A Ao THM, J30TF FJT PRMER, TATIT HRIER,
faoor FRER, 9rF TF @K fohT FEaesr T HTHT ATaid FRER THT Farad T8 ATeEH S |

AT qAT T IAH FRHH:

TG Tehel AT TET FATATEE AIT AT {ohare faebra oy fa<irg e, feve oy faxdia g
T FEHNT TATEE WIh AT [FATT AT Y ITHEEATS Fl TATE T ATIREhT T T 6T HIAHH
A=A A AT ATH [FATHewdTs AT, qRHNI, TRl T TeAeT ITATH! AT TG Holl
JaTH TRUFT B | TG JAT JAT AT GG @RISR FERHE, A9 GEFRET AT FTIHH
FT I, RPN TIT HARAEA T BUFewd AMGAATS A0 T Ih  AaATIH
AT TRTST ATl TAT G FTHT IR FRE FRHH THT FATT T8 ATREHT B | AT TF Sebebl
FRI ANMAH JIASIA T ST ANAT bragedle ATAANIE ETH] FTITT FaTAT T JAHeEAT AT
foehTa el AIf® ¥ WA ATEIRAT A AR A= ANAT G FaTed T TRTHT B | TG A1
FHed H@e (Agricultural Value Chain), &% IqTaH, Teitad qoT fadqeure @it F6, Irafire aar
Y (RTIETdT U TEHTd TR TATIHRT ETAT FHAl FaATE T TRTH S |

yfafer fawm:

ATAeTF AR AR ¥ qaT FATAT dleeh GFI0 FAT@ae®=A1 Core Banking System STSTH TRTH
B | T AT T&TT T JAThT I[UEATHT ATHARG TUHT G | Sehebl TRV TETEEHT S Tiatd TS
FTI TEI TZAHUNS, AATI P STeby AraeT TTHIT AT TATSH b A g5, | HRIEAR GoATeTeh]
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Agricultural Development Bank Ltd.

&Y fdorRT do for.

RAHT I gAga qeaTiad gfafast=r SiifaHs®d! qie=nd T Wil FATBI0R AT ATI9aD
T T aMTHl B | IPS, Connect IPS, RTGS, VISA DEBIT Card, Internet Banking, ATM, C-ASBA,
DEMAT a1 ST&ar amgi=# Electronic Banking &T Instruments &I 9a1TaTs dEadm fagUH S |

SATR aaeAA qn faw:

SFehel ATRAT TR TE TATAHT IR=T TRI JcaTahad Atadig 9 Human Resource Management
Software @1 THATTERT FATEITHT AT HH Feadl @ | I ATAR STALH ATLITIAH FTIE%w
ST g, fearent foaRor, qerd W, A9 q9r FHEEET i O AEaedd [SuaeEdrs
FIHFETHT FIEd T4 AT TALATH] TEATT HIHHH! B, | FHARIEES! &THAT ATHFNg T AT
TAT AT AAHBT AT T FEAATE (FAR=ARAT (G5 B | AT AT AT ATANTET THT TAT Tgebrd
T HHAT AT, TRIT AMAAHRT PTAATS GEAE Te AT & |

oot ASAEE:

TG Fepep! AfaTeHT AoES HHATAR W B |

Q) SFT YaTE T Jarars (8, SiRdl T IeRHE! aHrsH ARt FaThl AN FATETEE AT
T HAE TIAT a1 famar e |

() FAT JaTe, THT T PG AGITIT THATATS [Gal, BT, Fet, R HTaH TF T4qT Hesrd
UTeRTeE fra=aor gumettars srafeqd s|rs+ Document Management System(DMS) @ar Credit
Processing System ¥4l Software &I Sa=IT T FATAT A, |

(3) FFTAATH! ATIRAT B, TATGHLA, T TAT AT SFBT ZAT TRATTATGEHT AT [aed® T
wfaars fHR=awar fagas |

(¥) FA HETHT A AR FA ANTAH AT AR aflg 79 e fasorars aRasl qar fa
FATIA A a8 FEHT Fore TRAg |

({) AR AT AT JGT HAhaTE [TIU ATTATEATE TAAPRIETHT S(ehg JOTATHTRT  HRIAR
TR FHAATS fAE=aear [ag+s |

(%) Sl fafgeT I1q e qoT TR IR, e 9T IR T HH AR STl
IS I aR=Ted T Fhers 3= GaiHEdar 9o |

(9)  FEA, YTERTE TAT TTHT FRPREEIT AT, TEhrd AT BT T FIAHHES o= T
FTIATS fe=awar &2 9ms

(5) NPR Prepaid Card, USD Prepaid Card, Credit Card 99T Co-Branding Card @l Fzard T Digital
Banking Product &g a9 faer i |

(}) el TART TRTEHT Core Banking System(CBS) =% Additional AA Module (AA Acounts-AR, AA
Deposit-AD, AA Simulations-AA-SIM, Retail Lending-AL, CRM-CR, Swift MT19, Insight Module
afed Upgradation ¥ Management Information System ®Tg %k &l THTHHNT TS S |

(qo0) fHameEE®r ared T T €T ®YET GiaeTdicHd AT by FaT T T TE=IAT Sebel TANT
TS MRl Core Banking System (CBS) g 99 TRfeTd a@Ts= Cyber Security & ftea qam
F=aiad Best Practices #UHTS RUST, T, fqeam@«ra ¥ S@URiEd TRIST H1AATS JTATHEbAT
feg TETeIR FHEEH aTedl TS, |

(99) FETTH FEIAT @refl T AT fIadT TFaqraasa=r 1 TRAs |

(QR) SfFg FRERAT Mieq Sifawe®ars =HET 9 Risk Transformation Project == HTa=d
PWC Team o IYTT TRTST ¥hTd AT RIHIEEATS b THT FATEIT TS, |
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c

HEATTA TATEA, ATAH (TA0T JUTAT qoAT SfaA AT

()

(%1)

HEATTA UG © TN AR T (AR BTAH ACE ATFT SfFT FATRATIEEATE AR <
reeft ®IUT F=TAT T d% b qed GOl bl T | AT I SbATd AR AUHT faaepefier
oAl GRITAT=THT Siebel TeradTesT AT B T8 AT & | TR 9Tl faqTae sre ANl
AR MeFEEEare SRl qUHE Aifd FaH T [Haeass! Iu wa=dd TRUH G | TSl d9d
TN ANTRRH! 2 adel T9 Aehel FLATTT FIAMITATE TS [GTH T |

ATt FIeOT qUiett @ S FoaTaeRl (qafaeaT Seae gaa GEATTad SIEH AT
T fafa=r & ATk MRl SUEE  dadrEd U 9ATd GOkl SIgIdl IRUE
B | AT T FARRT GoaTibed] GATTHTHT @I Aiafd EHl & | I9 aiafae Sedr
fairar sraean, aTeiee fore=Ior YouITelierl qaiedr qar JrEaeiidr, ATeded qaT aTed @TqiaTo
gferameTe U qeRTaeEeh THTET, WUl AT Sehebl (HEITAEER! qTAAT 9T/ TR T AT
THIET, AR [FAfhep! AN (ARIE 97 ATaeqF GaRST AN J1T a9 T Fes
T ATTHT @ | AT AGTILIE0T AIATTHT et [TTaaed! U I Alasirers [aeeroo
TR FoelTeAeh GIATTHT ATGTF T T T T FAXAIAATS A9 fger fam et 5 1 arg
FéTeqor BTaaTs o A& TATIHNT IS bl Gg AT (ALIETT TAT FATHA AT TATIAT
TR TEATEIART FTIE® AT TESUH B, | AT (A JOTATATS T FZE TATST bralded STHT
T T FHARIEEH] dod AT Bgaie o ITeed RT3 H1d TRTH G |

HIRGH STTEATTA : bl BT, TIAT, FooATAT T TARATIAT HGHEEATS THTTHI ETHAT LTI
AEALTHAT AR AT T T IIIh GIAH ATIT TRUHT G, | SMGH €I Feae=al
FTIAT FoATAF AAITATS GRTH a7 TR FAHR GoaTeleher] GATSTHEH SAMGH €I Aqrafd
WwH B | g9 AtAfa famae e afe=s J9r SAa@ T Juesl qaredn, S9ghal, ST
YUITEATeRT fepTr ¥ WATer I SehaTe ST TRUHT (9T 2T Sfauaa=al Araede i
AT TP TP AT FoATaAd FIHITHT T I T ¥ FaedITdls ATaeqd AR fAaerd
fod FTde® T4 ATTH T | AMGH [T, TERATIH TAT TART IHFTATE A6 FIH TATSH,
el e Masdesdl 90 aRATE@ah 99 Fedr A949ed g | SEH  aawdmay
TERT FEfA TAR TR FATEHRT TTHAT AN TS B |

feam figm, R awafa sweeamm : f.9. 0%c Araee a9 SEAT FHA Core Banking System
@R 9 FAAT Core Banking System @ WU T AWUHT FATATEE = ArReM@l HRIEATT
Manually T ATEAdTHT FRU HeT THT T feaTaes THIAT § BSATE g TAHHTHT & qof
FATerge®AT Core Banking System SIS W Tebeblel (-h ®TAT f8qTa IS T TRTHT qeor
R fedmaes atel el 9 | RaR qefae! THTadRl Saward=ed! amiT f&or gt sawame
qIRATSIHT TTIAT T TIATETHT FTIe® AT Tereuel § | ey Frafq sqaearaqe «mr g3
TRIIIFT GG TR F& HivaTd, @iea, [ahl, AT TR 97 370 AEa99F [qarues g9t
BT AT TR T | ATMHT ATeh aueg Toieh a9 (€ qrafeel Fiafaehl ednTes Sifadh T
g A= fHared ATaeud FRATE! A TSR G |
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</ O [AoR I o,

@)

14

(®) @wfa TEHT0T FEROT (AML) T T&® qfga™ (KYC) : J¥Ifd @R (Hare $rdars THTEErR
BYHT FATEIT TH T AtgH o T #wrders grataedr €2 o g 1 uh A7 e
qoaTeADH FATTHAHA] TATA A Sbehl T ATAR TFIT STGIR0T (HaR qeaedr ArAfel
TS TRUST B | TUTA AT Aehebl (AR TTAAT T A HT ek Afgaave=r wrafaf ¥
U STETRRO (aRy g HraTeaa d T @TguEl g | A A S geree T Aravas
THET T THDT FATIRNT BIATAT T TETR G |

Q. HIWH qAT AFETUH FUHH :

T bl WA ATHITH Iavaraed (Corporate Social Responsibility) @& AT TH@ AT
TYAT APR TE ATTCH T | Aol TGN, Rl MMMG AT Wiebterep foratqest qwawAr anfdyes @@am,
35/ JGThT AT AT FIST TAT @rATH fqael, fqaraaeedr Sifas qee yaT, ] Jerendd fHarr,
G AR AN AT TN AAdHT ATHIIE  ATHRNIS [qehra FEHT goael a1 q=ie
EYHT FeANT T3 ATCH B | A9 fafae Hepraesare gre e GednTar s T o aradrs
FIIH EX AANTEF Tcaars TH ardg T o /AT, Fq9 Ahd T THITTH FEsTHTaraT
FAMAd Ag a9 el (AHT Ud §HA, @O, Whd, ARy, dfhe ATgAs  [HHE, Iy
YT, I AT BeasiR ¥, AMEIad 9o, ARl AT qor J-qared HHa STedl wraam
8 /UTeTh FTATATEE HIhd ATfId FEANT YeTd e ATSIEHl & | A Scbebl (o= e
Hhd TITd GRPREATE FaeT MRUHT T ANE AT (G0 daded w1 GHT THTERRT ST T
JFI TTE ATUHT T | AT FRAWT ATATSAE JARGNAE FEHHAATE T AAAT ATAR 9T T
Sepel clehebl &I FHIITA S EIHT HTAHH FoATAT T FAATE M=l [§ge, |

Tiftga qon sreavifte afefeafieta SRt FTROERATE F J@T TR WY |7 @3

ARG HFT FIY JAT fa9a i qRged 309} AER (999 ddq=aa! Fhgar I 09% AT 3.% glqerq
g1 T F9 030 AT Fel IR 9 3.¥ 9fqerd T a9 TRUET g | faefad adaeesar afgay a9 209”
AT 9.2 9fqerd g4 ¥ FF 00 HT &l diga¥ Fel "¥d .9 ufdqerd g+ g&au TMRUH & | IgHA TR
qar fasraefia ddaedr a9 I 09% 1 ¥.q 9fqerd afg g7 T 9 2030 AT FER ¥\ Yiqerd g avel
TRUEDT B | FEIAATT AT forebrareiier Tearr 9 309%-30 T &R Fiaerde dfggd ATATT TRTHT T | TG
TR THRTHE FATF TAT FHAR §a Tl 6T AN e FLAATHE HTHT Tehl =Tehl AT
TATd IUH B | AN AMGF Ffgay 9 09 HT &R Jqd B TATHE B | ARAH] AT a9 209%
AT 9 giqerdel gig g7 T I 030 HT ©.R YT A FAAAN B | Iooltad aRiEafqHr S dddeten
TRITHE ATTIF qig TEHN B | TG BTHT Afehy STHT THAHE FATH TIRHT 3 |

SohRep! STRNRTR & SaTaETtid avy:

Sehel ATHAT UMk, HHATT qoT (HaTHe ST THT AT=aTaes e HTOH TH @ | Sbel AFa™d
TATATHT T TIABRATAT SRAATEE, ATl P, Tl I Seb AMIqHT farqe fara=ery ames,
Yehe®, a1 MEaes, =T qriead Teeed T aATaands, TREefl ¥ 99d qwewd HTaH Ts ATEdTIE
ATATERIT FTIH T FATT T4 ATTH G | Sebebl AN AT SATAAITF GFweel Aebebl THT FRIARATS T,
o, Iaeadl Ud ATRTIA® aarsd GbRIcCHE A[HE! [Mare TRIgH! T ANTH GTqT q9a I faom a% 99
IR TS faears TRuH 3 |
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(&) TSR ATHITHAT WOHT ZTHT T AT HILOT:
9. TR A R0\9Y /0t FT AT Tkt faawor:
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT
TO THE SHAREHOLDERS OF
AGRICULTURAL DEVELOPMENT BANK LIMITED

Report on the Audit of Consolidated Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the consolidated financial statements of Agricultural Development Bank Limited and
its subsidiaries (collectively referred to as the “Group”), which comprise the consolidated statement of
financial position as at Ashad 31, 2076 (corresponding to July 16, 2019), the consolidated statement
of profit or loss, the consolidated statement of other comprehensive income, the consolidated
statement of changes in equity, the consolidated statement of cash flow for the year then ended, and
a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information prepared in
accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards.

In our opinion, the financial statement of the Bank and the consolidated financial statements of the
Group present fairly, in all material respect, the financial position of the Bank and the Group as at
Ashad 31, 2076 (July 16, 2019) and its financial performance, the statement of other comprehensive
income, the statement of changes in equity and the statement of cash flow statement for the year then
ended in accordance with the Nepal Financial Reporting Standards.

Basis for Opinion

We have conducted our audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing. Our responsibilities
under those standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the
financial Statements section of our report. We are independent of the Group in accordance with the
Institute of Chartered Accountant of Nepal’s code of ethics for professional accountants (ICAN Code)
together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements in
Nepal and we have fulfilled our ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the
ICAN Code. We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to
provide a basis for our opinion.

Other Matters

1. We did not audit the financial statements and other financial information of subsidiary Kosh
Byabasthapan Company Limited whose financial statements reflect total assets of NPR 56.91
million and net assets of NRP 53.90 million as at Ashad 31, 2076 (corresponding to July 16, 2019)
and net profit of NRP 25.96 million and net cash inflows of NRP 2.34 million for the year then ended.
These financial statements and other financial information have been audited by other auditors whose
reports have been furnished to us by the management and our opinion on the financial statements so
far as it relates to the accounts and disclosures included in respect of these subsidiaries, are based
solely on the report of other auditors.

2. Bank still needs proper reconciliation of fixed assets, such as list of assets with opening balance,
purchased during the year, disposed during the year and the closing balance. As such we were
unable to verify the fixed assets without having proper list of asset and reconciliation. Written Down
Value of fixed assets amounts to NPR 1,264.12 million as shown in Note 4.13 of financial statement.

Our opinion on the consolidated financial statements and our report on Other Legal and Regulatory
Requirements below, is not modified in respect of the above matters and with respect to our reliance
on the work done and reports of the other auditors.
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Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance for the Consolidated
Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the consolidated financial
statements in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards, and for such internal contrel as
management determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free
from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the consolidated financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the
Group's ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to
liquidate the Group or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Those charged with governance are responsible for overseeing the Group's financial reporting
process.

Auditor’s Responsibility for Audit of the Consolidated Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the consolidated financial
statements as a whole are free from material misstatements, whether due to fraud or error, and to
issue an auditor's report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of
assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with Nepal Standards on
Auditing will always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud
or error and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with Nepal Standards on Auditing, we exercise professional
|udgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risk of material misstatement of the consolidated financial statements,
whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks,
and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion.
The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omission,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

= Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion of the effectiveness of the Bank and its subsidiary’s internal control.

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

= Conclude on the appropriateness of the management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cause significant doubt on the Bank and its
subsidiary’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty
exists, we are required to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosure in the
financial statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our
conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s report.
However, future events or conditions may cause the Bank and its subsidiary to cease to
continue as a going concem.

= Evaluate the overall presentation, structure, and content of the consolidated financial
statements, including the disclosures, and whether the consolidated financial statements
represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the
planned scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all
relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to_bear on our independence,
and where applicable, related safeguards.

—=

= ASg
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Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We have obtained information and explanations asked for which, to best of our knowledge and belief,
were necessary for the purpose of our audit. In our opinion, consolidated statements of financial
position, consolidated statement of profit or loss, consolidated statement of other comprehensive
income, consolidated statements of changes in equity and consolidated statements of cash flows,
have been prepared in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2063 and are in
agreement with the books of account maintained by the Bank and its subsidiaries included in the
Group including relevant records relating to preparation of the aforesaid financial statements have
been kept so far as it appears from our examination of those books and records of the Bank and the
reports of the other auditors.

In our opinion, so far as appeared from our examination of the books, the Bank has maintained
adequate capital funds and adequate provision for possible impairment of assets in accordance with
the directives of Nepal Rastra Bank.

To the best of our information and according to explanations given to us and so far appeared from our
examination of the books of account of the Bank and the audit reports issued by other auditors
necessary for the purpose of our audit, we have not come across cases where Board of Directors or
any employees of the Bank and its subsidiaries have acted contrary to the provisions of law or
committed any misappropriation relating to the accounts or caused loss or damage to the Group and
violated any directives of Nepal Rastra Bank or acted in a manner to jeopardize the interest and
security of the Bank, its depositors and investors.

et

Ebhu R. Bhanday Z
Managing Partner

< Proprietor

Joshi & Bhandary

Chartered Accountants K. A. S. Associates

Chartered Accountants

UDIN No.: 191210CA000308buDs UDIN No: 191209CA00116E3YAI

Place: Kathmandu
Date: December 10, 2019
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Agricultural Development Bank Limited
Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

As on 31 Asar, 2076

Particulars Note Giowp
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Assets
Cash and cash equivalent 4.1 11,502,574,431 11,227,588,232 11,500,460,234 11,227,273,7192
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4.2 4,993,659,833 8,270,666,878 4,993,659,833 8,270,666,878
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 43 2,858,700,000 - 2,858,700,000 -
Derivative financial instruments 4.4 118,552,200 - 118,552,200 -
QOther trading assets 45 - - - -
Loan and advances to B/Fls 4.6 1,285,268,937 495,000,000 1,285,268,937 495,000,000
Loans and advances to customers 47 108,806,696,755 98,096,350,319 108,806,696,755 98,096,350,319
Investment securities 48 16,872,944,216 12,084,108,735 16,846,608,520 12,039,971,463
Current tax assets 49 - - 206,423,340 -
Investment in subsidiaries 4.10 28,840,000 28,840,000
Investment in associates 4.11 494,471,359 402,781,755 69,384,000 69,384,000
Investment property 412 258,423,496 240,313,081 258,423,496 240,313,081
Property and equipment 4.13 1,266,524,546 1,212,417,047 1,264,192 467 1,210,081,586
Goodwill and Intangible assets 4.14 69,398,746 53,527,545 69,398,746 53,527,545
Deferred tax assets 4.15 - - - -
Other assets 4.16 3,156,347,195 3,125,083,571 3,151,122,443 3,122,688,942
Total Assets 151,683,561,714 135,207,843,162 151,457,730,971 134,854,097,606
Liabilities
Due to Bank and Financial Instituions 4.17 478,369,715 551,886,896 478,369,715 551,886,896
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 418 38,424,211 195,156,104 38,424 211 195,156,104
Derivative financial instruments 4.19 - - - -
Deposits from customers 4.20 118,864,264,616 104,178,847 357 118,884,922,831 104,178,959,617
Borrowing 421 60,917,808 360,447,613 60,917,808 360,447,613
Current Tax Liabilities 49 62,413,045 246,011,850 - 156,230,258
Provisions 4.22 -
Deferred tax liabilities 4.15 121,432,877 102,160,538 113,536,328 102,160,538
QOther liabilities 4.23 3,531,252,454 2,903,398,969 3,528,827,097 2,881,767,061
Debt securities issued 4.24 - 460,000,000 - 460,000,000
Subordinated Liabilities 4.25 - - - -
Total liabilities 123,157,074,726 108,997,909,326 123,104,997,990 108,386,608,086
Equity
Share capital 4.26 14,448,240,960 13,937,928,000 14,448,240,960 13,937,928,000
Share premium - -
Retained earnings 3,573,552,700 2,839,115,517 3,422,037 527 2,598,638,414
Reserves 4.27 10,500,879,774 9,430,923,105 10,482,454,493 9,430,923,105
Total equity attributable to equity holders 28,522,673 ,434 26,207,966,622 28,352,732,981 25,967,489,519
Non-controlling interest 3,813,553 1,967,214
Total equity 28,526,486,987 26,209,933,836 28,352,732,981 25,967,489,519
Total liabilities and equity 151,683,561,714 135,207,843,162 151,457,730,971 134,854,097 ,606
Contingent liabilities and commitment 4.28 55,777,425,420 38,992,842,638 55,777,425,420 38,992,842,638
Net assets value per share 252.50 249.58 250.61 247.21
Chhetra Bahadur Sejuwal Jhakka Prasad Acharya Raghu Ram Bista As per our reports attached
Chairman Director Director

Dr. Indira Shrestha Maskey
Director

Anil Kumar Upadhyay
Chief Executive Officer

Sanjeev Poudel

Hari Prasad Parajuli

Director

Yagya Prakash Neupane
Deputy General Manager

Binod Kumar Guragain
Director

Joshi and Bhandari

Chartered Accountants

and
K.A.S Associates

Krishna Nakarmi Chartered Accountants

Department Head
Finance and Accounts Department
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Agricultural Development Bank Limited

Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

For the year ended 31 Asar, 2076

Particulars Note ST Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Interest income 4.29 15,467,736,213 13,956,627,040 15,480,122,105 13,956,457,625
Interest expense 4.30 7,863,475,564 6,967,926,652 7,865,130,446 6,966,285,982
Net interest income 7,604,260,649 6,988,700,388 7,614,991,659 6,990,171,642
Fees and commission income 431 1,081,919,463 949,765,312 1,081,481,421 949,765,312
Fees and commission expense 432 11,012,358 8,104,255 11,012,358 7,926,634
Net fee and commission income 1,070,907,105 941,661,057 1,070,469,063 941,838,678
Net interest, fee and commission income 8,675,167,754 7,930,361,445 8,685,460,722 7,932,010,320
Net trading income 433 318,873,266 188,129,126 318,873,266 188,129,126
Other operating income 4.34 18,897,949 44,566,590 18,897,949 45,980,244
Total operating income 9,012,938,969 8,163,057,161 9,023,231,931 8,166,119,690
Impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other 135
losses (289,846,558) (822,352,826) (289,846,558) (822,352,826)
Net operating income 9,302,785,526 8,985,409,987 9,313,078,494 8,988,472,516
Operating expense
Personnel expenses 4.36 2,930,355,770 3,185,096,328 2,928,862,065 3,182,351,464
Other operating expenses 4.37 876,909,743 730,754,805 876,305,524 730,168,358
Depreciation & Amortisation 4.38 166,219,989 131,963,861 166,192,588 131,930,099
Operating Profit 5,329,300,024 4,937,594,992 5,341,718,317 4,944,022,595
Non operating income 4.39 486,638,169 324,013,935 382,280,672 235,825,089
Non operating expense 4.40 - 4320,392 - 4,320,392
Profit before income tax 5,815,938,193 5,257,288,535 5,723,998,990 5,175,527,292
Income tax expense 441 1,711,463,148 1,535,604,677 1,532,408,354 1,522,008,193
Current Tax 1,744,781,458 1,513,828,031 1,565,726,664 1,500,231,547
Deferred Tax (33,318,310) 21,776,646 (33,318,310) 21,776,646

Profit for the year 4,104,475,045 3,721,683,858 4,191,590,635 3,653,519,099
Profit attributable to:

Equity holders of the Bank 4,102,628,706 3,722,037,400 4,191,590,635 3,653,519,099

Non-controlling interest 1,846,339 (353,542) - -
Profit for the year 4,104,475,045 3,721,683,858 4,191,590,635 3,653,519,099
Earnings per share
Basic earnings per share 41.91 37.67 42.88 36.91
Diluted earnings per share 41.91 37.67 42.88 36.91
Chhetra Bahadur Sejuwal Jhakka Prasad Acharya Raghu Ram Bista As per our reports attached
Chairman Director Director

Joshi and Bhandari
Dr. Indira Shrestha Maskey Sanjeev Poudel Hari Prasad Parajuli Binod Kumar Guragain Chartered Accountants
Director Director Director Director and
K.A.S Associates

Anil Kumar Upadhyay Yagya Prakash Neupane Krishna Nakarmi Chartered Accountants

Chief Executive Officer Deputy General Manager Department Head

Finance and Accounts Department
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Agricultural Development Bank Limited

Consolidated Statement of Other Comprehensive Income
For the year ended 31 Asar, 2076

Particulars Group - -

Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Profit For the Year 4,104,475,045 3,722,037,400 4,191,590,635 3,653,519,099
Other comprehensive income, net of income tax
a) ltem that will not be reclassified to profit or loss
Gains/(losses) from investments in equity instruments measured at fair value 175,302,164 179,525,533 148,980,334 179,525,533
Gains/(losses) on revaluation
Actuarial gains/(losses) on defined benefit plans (304,289,319) (390,253,274) (304,289,319) (390,253,274)
Income tax relating to above items (52,590,649) (53,857,660) (44,694,100) (53,857,660)
Net other comprehensive income that will not be reclassified to profit or loss (181,577,804) (264,585,401) (200,003,085) (264,585,401)
b) Item that are or may be reclassified to profit or loss
Gairns/(losses) on cash flow hedge
Exchange gains/(losses) (arising from translating financial assets of foreign
operation)
Income tax relating to above items
Reclassify to profit or loss - -
Net other comprehensive income that are or may be reclassified to profit or
loss - - - -
c) Share of other comprehensive income of associate accounted as per equity
method
Other comprehensive income for the year, net of income tax (181,577,804) (264,585,401) (200,003,085) (264,585,401)
Total comprehensive income for the year 3,922,897,241 3,457,451,999 3,991,587,550 3,388,933,698
Total comprehensive income attributable to:
Equity holders of the Bank 3,921,050,901 3,457,451,999 3,991,587,550 3,388,933,698
Non-controlling interest 1,846,339 (353,542) - -
Total comprehensive income for the period 3,922,897,241 3,457,098,457 3,991,587,550 3,388,933,698

Chhetra Bahadur Sejuwal Jhakka Prasad Acharya Raghu Ram Bista

Chairman Director Director

Dr. Indira Shrestha Maskey Sanjeev Poudel Hari Prasad Parajuli Binod Kumar Guragain
Director Director Director Director

Anil Kumar Upadhyay Yagya Prakash Neupane Krishna Nakarmi

Chief Executive Officer Deputy General Manager Department Head

As per our reports attached

Joshi and Bhandari
Chartered Accountants

and

K.A.S Associates

Chartered Accountants

Finance and Accounts Department
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Agricultural Development Bank Limited
Statement of changes in equity

For the year ended 31 Asar, 2076
Attributable to equity holders of the Bank

Bank
ELiale) Revaluation
Particulars Share Capital | Share premium | General reserve | equalisation | Regulatory reserve| Fair value reserve I Retained earning | Other reserve Total
reserve

Balance at Sawan 1, 2074 12,520,392,000 540,826,597 5,392,136,575 106,685,490 142,480,632 3412354677 1479.455,727)  23594,331,698
Adjustment/Restatement | | (615,205,999) (615,205,998)
Adjusted/Restated balance at Sawan 1, 2074 12,520,392,000 540,826,597 5,392,136,575 106,685,490 142,480,632 2197148679 1479455721 20.979,125,00]
Comprehensive income for the year \ \
Profit for the year 3,693519,099 3,693519,099
Other comprehensive income, net of tax B
(Gain/(Losses) from investment in equity instruments measured at Fair Value 125,667,873 125,667,873
(Gainy/(losses) on revaluation - -
Acturial gain/(losses) on defined benefit plan (390.253.274)  (380.203,274)
(Gain/(losses) on cash flow hedge - -
Exchange gain/ losses) (arising from translating financial assets of foreign operation) - -
Total comprehensive income for the year | - | 125,667,873 363,519,099 (390,263,274)  3,388,933,698
Transfer to reserve during the year 688,464,759 23627500 1474191838 (2,688,431.401) 923,412,094 ]
Transfer from reserve during the year (110,182,984) 2,548,066) 113,681,319 (950,269) 0)
Transactions with owners, directly recognised in equity - -
Share issued
Share based payments
Dividends to equity holders
Bonus shares issued 14175360000 (540,826,597) (876,709,403) -
Cash dividend paid (400,569,878) (400,569,878)
Other - ]
Total contributions by and distributions 1417,536,000  (540,826,597) 688,464,759 2362750, 1,364008,854 (2,548,066) (3,852,029,363) 520,461,786 (400,569,878)
Balance at Asar end 2075 13,987,926,000] 6,080,601,334 109,048.240]  1,364,008,854 265,600,438 2598638414 1611664238 25,967,489,519
Balance at Sawan 1, 2075 13,937,928,000] 6,080,601,334 109,048,240 1,364,008,854 265600433 2598638414 1611664238 25967489519
Adjustment/Restatement \ \ \ (122539)
Adjusted/Restated balance at Sawan 1, 2075 13,037,928,000 6,080,601,334 109,048,240 1,364,008,854 265,600,438 2598515875 1611664238  25,967,489,519
Comprehensive income for the year - -

Profit for the year 4,191,590,635 4,191,590,635

Other comprehensive income, net of tax E

(Gain/(Losses) from investment in equity instruments measured at Fair Valug) 104,286,234 104,286,234

(Gain/(losses) on revaluation - -

Acturial gain/(losses) on defined benefit plan (304,289,319 (608,578,638)

(Gain/(losses) on cash flow hedge - -

Exchange gainy/(losses) (arising from translating financial assets of foreign operation) - - -

Total comprehensive income for the year - - 104,286,234 4191590635 (304,269,319)] 367,298,231

Transfer to reserve during the year 838,318,127 340,285,882 (1,279,988,678) 101,384,669 |

Transfer from reserve during the year (6,581,000) - 28454,204 (21,873,204)
Transactions with owners, directly recognised in equity -

Share issued

Share based payments

Dividends to equity holders

Bonus shares issued 510,312,960 (510,312,960) -
Cash dividend paid (1,606,221,549) (1,606,221,549)

Other - -

Total contributions by and distributions 510,312,960 836,318,127 (6,581,000 340,285,882 104,286,234 823,921,652 (224777,854)  2,385,366,001
Balance at Asar end 2076 14,448,240,960] 6,918,919,461 1024672401 1,104,294.736 369,886,672 3420037521 1,386,886,364]  28,392,895,520
Chhetra Bahadur Sejuwal Jhakka Prasad Acharya Raghu Ram Bista As per our reports attached
Chairman Director Director

Dr. Indira Shrestha Maskey

Sanjeev Poudel

Hari Prasad Parajuli

Director Director Director
Anil Kumar Upadhyay Yagya Prakash Neupane

Chief Executive Officer Deputy General Manager
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Binod Kumar Guragain

Director

Krishna Nakarmi
Department Head
Finance and Accounts Department

Joshi and Bhandari
Chartered Accountants
and
K.A.S Associates
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Agricultural Development Bank Limited
Consolidated Statement of cash flows
For the year ended 31 Asar, 2076

. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Interest received 15,413,895,380 13,847,379,416 15,413,895,380 13,847,210,001

Fees and other income received 1,081,919,463 949,765,312 1,081,481 421 949,765,312

Dividend received

Receipts from other operating activities 704,856,643 448,696,036 704,568,643 447,239,803

Interest paid (7,436,121,335) (6,830,805,869) (7,431,528,820) (7,103,406,765)

Commission and fees paid (11,012,358) (6,055,692) (11,012,358) (6,055,692)

Cash payment to employees (3,136,400,054) (3,233,635,221) (3,135,240,363) (3,230,890,357)

Other expense paid (856,822,031) (1,232,542 866) (856,217,812) (1,231,779,006)

Operating cash flows before changes in operating assets and liabilities 5,160,315,707 3,942,801,115 5,159,946,090 3,672,083,296

(Increase)/Decrease in operating assets

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 3,277,007,045 1,658,928,747 3,277,007,045 1,658,928,747

Placement with bank and financial institutions (2,858,700,000) 2,500,000 (2,858,700,000) -

Other trading assets - - - -

Loan and advances to bank and financial institutions (798,251,451) (495,000,000) (798,251,451) (495,000,000)

Loans and advances to customers (10,392,194,779) (6,393,196,409) (10,392,194,779) (6,393,196,409)

Other assets (332,706,999) 349,441,782 (329,876,876) 349,452,455
(5,344,530,478) (934,524,165) (5,342,069,972) (1,207,731,911)

Increase/(Decrease) in operating liabilities

Due to bank and financial institutions (73,517,181) 250,954,203 (73,517,181) 250,954,203

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank (156,731,893) (8,318,616) (156,731,893) (8,318,616)

Deposit from customers 14,685,417,259 4,701,628,372 14,705,963,214 4,701,120,168

Borrowings (299,529,805) (104,011,059) (299,529,805) (104,011,059)

Other liabilities 1,650,546 (331,862,218) 20,943,714 (75,907,522

Net cash flow from operating activities before tax paid 8,812,758,448 3,913,865,917 8,855,058,077 3,556,1095,262

Income taxes paid (1,928,380,262) (1,276,862,456) (1,928,380,262) (1,276,862,456)

Net cash flow from operating activities 6,884,378,186 2,297,003,461 6,926,677,814 2,219,242,8017

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Purchase of investment securities (7,658,550,248) (2,408,530,286) (7,684,872,078) (2,390,761,540)

Receipts from sale of investment securities 3,044,478,930 16,185,241 3,026,677,355 16,142,662

Purchase of property and equipment (207,893,520) (231,022,122) (207,869,502) (230,935,257)

Receipt from the sale of property and equipment 333,274 2,948 480 333,274 2,948 480

Purchase of intangible assets (28,621,469) (55,747 ,512) (28,621,469) (55,747,512)

Receipt from the sale of intangible assets

Purchase of investment properties

Receipt from the sale of investment properties 29,404,439 192,051,300 29,404,439 192,051,300

Interest received

Dividend received 14,714,826 21,238,423 14,714,826 22,694,656

Net cash used in investing activities (4,806,133,767) (2,462,876,476) (4,850,233,154) (2,443,607,211)

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES

Receipt from issue of debt securities

Repayment of debt securities (460,000,000) (460,000,000 (460,000,000) (460,000,000)

Receipt from issue of subordinated liabilities

Repayment of subordinated liabilities

Receipt from issue of shares

Dividends paid (1,343,258,220) (400,569,878) (1,343,258,219) (400,569,878)

Interest paid

QOther receipt/payment -

Net cash from financing activities (1,803,258,220) (860,569,878) (1,803,258,219) (860,569,878)

Net increase (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents 274,986,198 (1,026,442,893) 273,186,441 (1,024,934,282)

Cash and cash equivalents at Sawan 1, 2075 11,227,588,232 12,254,031,124 11,227,273,192 12,252,208,074

Effect of exchange rate fluctuations on cash and cash equivalents held

Cash and cash equivalents at Asar end 2076 11,502,574,431 11,227 588,232 11,500,460,233 11,227,213,192
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Agricultural Development Bank Limited
Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements
For the year ended 31% Asar 2076 (16 July 2019)

1

Reporting Entity

Agricultural Development Bank Limited 'here after called 'the bank', (then Agricultural Development Bank Nepal) was established as per the Agricultural
Development Bank Act 2024 as a development bank, in accordance with government's financial sector reform program. It was incorporated under
the Bank and Financial Ordinance 2062 (later as an Act) as an 'A' class financial institution licensed by the central bank of Nepal. Bank's registered
office is in Ramshahpath Kathmandu Nepal. Majority (51%) of Ordinary Shares is owned by Government of Nepal and the bank is listed in Nepal Stock
Exchange (NEPSE). The bank is operating as a commercial bank across the country with 257 Branches, 10 Extension counters, 7 Provincial offices, 2
Regional offices and 4 training centers including its head office.

The bank has two subsidiaries namely Gobar Gas tatha Krishi Yentra Bikash Pvt. Ltd (having 83.96% share ownership) and Kosh Byabasthapan
Company (having 92.89%) share ownership and an associate (Sana Kisan Bikas Laghubitta Bittiyasanstha Ltd., 22% share ownership) which have
been consolidated as required by the applicable Nepal Financial Reporting Standards.

The subsidiary Gobar Gas tatha Krishi Yentra Bikash Pvt. Ltd. was in the business of bio-gas inputs and now it is not in operation. The carrying amount
in the book of the bank for investment in this subsidiary is 32, 41,000 of which 100% provision has been maintained.

The subsidiary Kosh Byabasthapan Company was established with a motive of trading business of various assets such as securities and real estates.
As of now, this subsidiary has a collection of few share investment in other entities. The carrying amount in the book of the bank for investment in
this subsidiary is 28, 840,000.

The bank has invested in equity shares (22% of total equity shares of the company) of Sana Kisan Bikas Laghubitta Bittiyasanstha Ltd., a 'D' class
financial institution licensed by central bank. This associate is in the business of microfinance and the parent has booked a sum of Rs. 69,384,000
as cost in its books of accounts.

Basis of Preparation

2.1 Statement of Compliance
These consolidated Financial Statements have been prepared in accordance with Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRS) issued by the
Accounting Standards Board, Nepal. These financial statements will be published for public after the authorization of Nepal Rastra Bank.
Details of Group's significant accounting policies are included in Note 3.

2.2 Reporting Period and Approval of Financial Statements
Reporting Period of the bank falls between beginnings of Shrawan to end of Asar each year (Mid July). Accompanied Financial Statements
were approved by the bank's Board of Directors on December 10,2019.
The bank's Financial Statements include two Statements of Financial Positions (SFPs), two statements of Profit or Loss and Other
Comprehensive Income, two Statements of Cash Flows and two statements of changes in equity and related notes including comparative
information.

2.3  Functional and Presentation Currency
These consolidated financial statements are presented in Nepalese Rupees (NPR), which is the bank's functional currency. All amounts have
been rounded to the nearest rupee, except when otherwise indicated.

24  Use of Estimates, Assumptions and Judgments
While preparing these consolidated financial statements in conformity with NFRSs, management has made judgments, estimates and
assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual
result may differ from these estimates.
Estimated and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates are recognized prospectively.
Information about significant areas of estimates, uncertainty and critical judgment in applying accounting policies that have the most significant
effect on the amounts recognized in the financial statements are:
J Key assumptions used in discounted cash flow projections
. Measurement of defined benefit obligations
. Provisions and contingencies
. Determination of net realizable value
. Determination of useful life of the property, plants and equipment
. Determination of capitalization value and useful life of the intangible assets
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2.5 Changes in Accounting Policy

Bank has opted full implementation of NFRS effective from FY 2074/75. Major changes in accounting policies include recognition of interest
income of loan and advances from cash to accrual basis, recognition, classification, measurement, de-recognition of financial assets and liability
and impairment on financial assets. Effect of each change in accounting policy has been disclosed separately in regulatory reserve/statement
of distributable profit. Change in Accounting policy has been applied retrospectively to the extent possible and utilizing the exemption of related
standards in applying so.

2.6  New Standards in Issue but not effective

There have been amendments to the existing standards and issuance by IASB and applicability of the new Standards has been notified for
IFRS. But, the amendments and new standards become applicable only when ASB-Nepal pronounces them. The new Standards issued but not
yet effective up to the date of issuance of the financial statements are set out below. The Bank will adopt these standards when they become
effective.

a.

IFRS 9- Financial Instruments

IFRS 9 states a logical principle base to classify financial assets and financial liabilities which is driven by cash flow characteristics
and the business model in which an assets or liability is held. Further this standard recommends the assessment of impairment based
on more timely recognition of expected credit losses and entities are required to account for expected credit losses from the initial
recognition of financial instruments and it lowers the threshold for recognition of full life time expected losses by aligning financial
accounting treatment with risk management activities.

IFRS 9 has become effective from 1 January 2018 and has an effect on classification and measurement of the Bank's financial
instruments. IFRS 9, as issued reflects the first phase of work on replacement of IAS 39 and applies to classification and measurement
of financial assets and liabilities.

IFRS 15- Revenue from contracts with customers

IFRS 15 replaces IAS 18 Revenue and IAS 11 Construction Contracts. Financial instruments, leases and insurance contracts are out of
scope of this standard. Globally, IFRS 15 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2018.

IFRS 16- Leases

The IASB issued IFRS 16- Leases to replace IAS 17- Leases. IFRS 16 requires lessees to recognize a right to use asset and a liability for
future payments arising from a lease contract. Accounting requirements for lessor remain aligned to the current approach under IAS 17.
Globally, IFRS 16 is effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1 January 2019.

IFRS 17 Insurance Contracts

IFRS 17 establishes the principles for the recognition, measurement, presentation and disclosure of insurance contracts. Few un-funded
facilities issued by bank, currently classified as contingent liabilities, may fall under insurance contract and have to measure, present
and disclose accordingly in the financials after it becomes effective. Globally, IFRS 17 is effective for annual period beginning on or after
1 January 2021.

A number of new standards and amendments to the existing standards and interpretations issued by IASB will be applicable when ASB
Nepal incorporates them within NFRS.

2.7  Adoption of Carve-outs

Accounting Standard Board Nepal has resolved carve-outs for implementation of NFRS as on September 13, 2018 (Bhadra 28, 2075). Bank has opted
to use carve outs with alternative treatment specified therein as below:

B 0 Alternative treatment Bank’s Treatment
Number
1 A parent company shall prepare consolidated financial statements using uniform | Bank has prepared consolidated financial statements of
accounting policy for like transaction and other events in similar circumstances | subsidiary based on existing Accounting Policy of Subsidiary
unless it is impracticable to do so. which is not NFRS compliant.
3 The Entity’s financial statements shall be prepared using uniform accounting | Bank’ Financial statements for Investment in associate are
policy for like transaction and other events in similar circumstances unless it is | prepared as per Equity method based on existing Accounting
impracticable to do so Policy of associate which is not NFRS compliant.
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An entity shall assess at the end of each reporting period whether there is any
objective evidence that a financial assets or group of financial assets measured
at amortized cost is impaired. If any such evidence exists the entity shall apply
paragraph 63 to determine the amount of any impairment loss unless the entity is
bank and Financial institution registered as per Bank and Financial Institution Act
2073. Such entities shall measure impairment loss on loan and advance as the
higher of amount derived as per norms prescribed by Nepal Rastra Bank for Loan
Loss provisioning and amount determined as per Para 63 of NAS39 and shall apply
impairment Para 63 of NAS 39 to measure the impairment loss on Financial assets
other than Loan and advances.

Bank has adopted NAS 39 for impairment of financial assets.
For loan and advances to customers, impairment loss is taken
as higher of regulatory requirement and NFRS requirement.

The effective interest rate is the rate that exactly discounts estimated future cash
payments or receipts through the expected life of the financial instrument or, when
appropriate, a shorter period to the net carrying amount of the financial asset or
financial liability. When calculating the effective interest rate, an entity shall estimate
cash flows considering all contractual terms of the financial instrument (for example,
prepayment, call and similar options) but shall not consider future credit losses. The
calculation includes all fees and points paid or received, unless it is immaterial or
impracticable to determine reliably, between parties to the contract that are an
integral part of the effective interest rate (see NAS 18 Revenue), transaction costs
and all other premiums or discounts. There is a presumption that the cash flows
and the expected life of a group of similar financial instruments can be estimated
reliably. However, in those rare cases when it is not possible to estimate reliably
the cash flows or the expected life of a financial instrument (or group of financial
instruments), the entity shall use the contractual cash flows over the full contractual
term of the financial instrument (or group of financial instruments).

Bank uses coupon rate as effective interest rate on loan and
advances.

Once a financial asset or a group of similar financial assets has been written down
as a result of an impairment loss, interest income is thereafter recognized using the
rate of interest used to discount the future cash flows for the purpose of measuring
the impairment loss.

Bank shall recognize interest income on gross carrying amount
of Financial assets unless Financial assets are written off.

2.8

29

Discounting

Discounting is applied where assets and liabilities are non-current and impact of discounting is material.

Limitation of NFRS Implementation

Exception to NFRS implementation has been disclosed in relevant section of notes.

Significant Accounting Policies
Basis of Measurement

Assets and Liabilities are measured at historic cost and income and expenses are recognized on accrual basis unless otherwise stated.
Financial Assets and Liabilities are measured primarily at either amortized cost or Fair value. Basis of measurement further depends on

3.1

3.2

classification of financial assets and liabilities. Details are provided under policy 3.4.

Basis of Consolidation

3.2.1

3.2.2

3.2.3

Business Combination
During the reporting period, no business was acquired.
Non-Controlling Interest

Non-Controlling interest are measured at their proportionate share of the subsidiary's identifiable net assets.

Subsidiaries

Subsidiaries are the entities controlled by bank. Bank controls the entity if it has right to variable returns from its involvement with the

entity and has ability to affect those returns through its power over the entity.

The financial statements of Subsidiary are included in the consolidated financial statements.

On consolidation Bank used ASB carve- outs as mentioned in 2.7 above

The bank's investment in two entities as mentioned in Note 4.10 is in excess of 50% of the paid up capital of those entities. These
investments were made under the specific directives or policies of the Government and other relevant statutes.
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3.3

3.4

3.2.4 Loss of Control

Bank reassess whether it has control if there are changes to one or more elements of control. Changes in bank’s interest in subsidiary
that do not result in loss of control are accounted as equity transaction.

3.2.5 Special Purpose Entity (SPE)
No such entities exist.
3.2.6 Transaction elimination on consolidation

During the year bank has lent additional 50 crore to its associate, Sana Kisan Bikas laghu Bitta Bittiya Sanstha Limited. Total amount
outstanding on Asar end 2076 is 100 crore. Banks’ share of interest is adjusted in consolidated financial statements.

Cash and Cash Equivalent

Cash and cash equivalents include bank notes and coins in hand, unrestricted balances held with banks and highly liquid financial assets with
original maturities of three months or less from the acquisition date that are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in their fair value and
are used by licensed institution in management of its short term commitments.

Financial assets and Financial Liabilities
3.4.1 Recognition

All financial assets and liabilities are initially recognized on the trade date, i.e. the date on which the Bank becomes a party to the
contractual provisions of the instrument. This includes ‘regular way trades’. Regular way trade means purchases or sales of financial
assets that required delivery of assets within the time frame generally established by regulation or convention in the market place.

The classification of financial instruments at the initial recognition depends on their purpose and characteristics and the management’s
intention in acquiring them. All financial instruments are measured initially at their fair value plus transaction costs that are directly
attributable to acquisition or issue of such financial instruments except in the case of such financial assets and liabilities at fair
value through profit or loss, as per the Nepal Accounting Standard - NAS 39 (Financial Instruments: Recognition and Measurement).
Transaction costs in relation to financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are dealt with the Statement
of Profit or Loss.

3.4.2 Classification-Financial Assets

Bank classifies it based on its business model for managing the asset and the asset’s contractual cash flow characteristics, as follows:

a.  Amortized Cost—a financial asset is measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met:

i The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and
i, The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal
and interest on the principal amount outstanding.

b.  Fair Value through other Comprehensive Income—financial assets are classified and measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income if they are held in a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows
and selling financial assets

c.  Fair Value through Profit or Loss—any financial assets that are not held in one of the two business models mentioned is
measured at fair value through profit or loss.

When and only when, an entity changes its business model for managing financial assets it must reclassify all affected financial assets.

3.4.2 Classification-Financial liabilities

All financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost, except for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Such liabilities
include derivatives (other than derivatives that are financial guarantee contracts or are designated and effective hedging instruments),
other liabilities held for trading, and liabilities that an entity designates to be measured at fair value through profit or loss.

3.4.3 Measurement
Initial Measurement

Afinancial asset or financial liability is measured initially at fair value plus or minus, for an item not at fair value through profit or loss,
transaction costs that are directly attributable to its acquisition or issue. Transaction cost in relation to financial assets and liabilities at
fair value through profit or loss are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss.
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3.4.5

3.4.6

Subsequent Measurement

Afinancial asset or financial liability is subsequently measured either at fair value or at amortized cost based on the classification of the
financial asset or liability. Financial asset or liability classified as measured at amortized cost is subsequently measured at amortized
cost using effective interest rate method.

The amortized cost of a financial asset or financial liability is the amount at which the financial asset or financial liability is measured
at initial recognition minus principal repayments, plus or minus the cumulative amortization using the effective interest method of any
difference between that initial amount and the maturity amount, and minus any reduction for impairment or un-collectability.

Financial assets classified at fair value are subsequently measured at fair value. The subsequent changes in fair value of financial
assets at fair value through profit or loss are recognized in Statement of Profit or Loss whereas of financial assets at fair value through
other comprehensive income are recognized in other comprehensive income.

De-recognition- Financial Assets

The bank derecognizes a financial assets when the contractual rights to the cash flow from the financial assets expire, or it transfers
the rights to receive the contractual cash flows in a transaction in which substantially all of the risk and rewards of the ownership of
the financial assets are transferred or in which the bank neither transfers nor retains substantially all of the risk and rewards of the
ownership and it does not retain control of the financial assets.

On de-recognition of a financial assets, the difference between the carrying amount of the assets (or the carrying amount allocated
to the portion of the assets derecognized) and the sum of (i) the consideration received (including any new assets obtained less any
new liability assumed) and (i) any cumulative gain or loss that had been recognized in OCI is recognized in income or expenditure. Any
interest in transferred financial assets that qualify for de-recognition that is created or retained by the bank is recognized as a separate
assets or liability.

De recognition- Financial Liabilities

A financial liability is derecognized when the obligation under the liability is discharged or canceled or expired. Where an existing
financial liability is replaced by another from the same lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are
substantially modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a de-recognition of the original liability and the recognition of
a new liability. The difference between the carrying value of the original financial liability and the consideration paid is recognized in
Statement of Profit or Loss.

Determination of Fair Value

Fair value is the amount for which an asset could be exchanged, or a liability settled, between knowledgeable, willing parties in an arm’s
length transaction on the measurement date. The fair value of a liability reflects its non-performance risk

The fair values are determined according to the following hierarchy:

Level 1 fair value measurements are those derived from unadjusted quoted prices in active markets for identical assets or liabilities.
Level 2 valuations are those with quoted prices for similar instruments in active markets or quoted prices for identical or similar
instruments in inactive markets and financial instruments valued using models where all significant inputs are observable.

Level 3 portfolios are those where at least one input, which could have a significant effect on the instrument’s valuation, is not based
on observable market data.

When available, the Bank measures the fair value of an instrument using quoted prices in an active market for that instrument. A
market is regarded as active if quoted prices are readily and regularly available and represent actual and regularly occurring market
transactions on an arm’s length basis. If a market for a financial instrument is not active, the Bank establishes fair value using a
valuation technique. Valuation techniques include using recent arm’s length transactions between knowledgeable, willing parties (if
available), reference to the current fair value of other instruments that are substantially the same, discounted cash flow analyses.

The best evidence of the fair value of a financial instrument at initial recognition is the transaction price — i.e. the fair value of the
consideration given or received. However, in some cases, the fair value of a financial instrument on initial recognition may be different
to its transaction price. If such fair value is evidenced by comparison with other observable current market transactions in the same
instrument (without modification) or based on a valuation technique whose variables include only data from observable markets, then
the difference is recognized in profit or loss on initial recognition of the instrument. In other cases the difference is not recognized in
profit or loss immediately but is recognized over the life of the instrument on an appropriate basis or when the instrument is redeemed,
transferred or sold, or the fair value becomes observable.
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3.4.1

All unquoted equity investments are recorded at cost, considering the non-trading of promoter shares up to the date of balance sheet, the
market price of such shares could not be ascertained with certainty. Hence, these investments are recognized at cost net of impairment,
if any.

Impairment
Financial assets

At each reporting date the bank assesses the objective evidence that a financial asset or group of financial assets is impaired or not.
A financial asset or a group of financial assets is impaired and impairment losses are incurred only if there is objective evidence of
impairment as a result of one or more events that occurred after the initial recognition of the asset and that loss event has an impact on
the estimated future cash flows of the financial assets or group of financial assets that can be reliably estimated.

Bank has measured impairment loss on loan and advance to customer as the higher of amount derived as per norms prescribed by
Nepal Rastra Bank for Loan Loss provisioning and amount determined as per Para 63 of NAS 39 and shall apply impairment Para 63 of
NAS 39 to measure the impairment loss on Financial assets other than Loan and advances.

Bank uses carve- outs as mentioned in 2.7 above

Objective evidence that financial assets are impaired includes:

3 Significant financial difficulty of the borrower

. Default in making due on due date

. Breach of contract, such as default or delinquency by a borrower

. The bank, for economic or legal reasons relating to the financial difficulties, grant to the borrower a concession that the lender
would not otherwise consider

Indication that a borrower will enter bankruptcy;

Disappearance of an active market for a security; or

Observable data relating to a group of assets such as adverse changes in the payment status of borrowers in the group or
economic conditions that correlate with defaults in the group.

The amount of loss is measured as the difference between the asset's carrying amount and amount the management considers it as
recoverable on the basis of financial position of the borrower or issuer and appropriate estimation made by the management. Appropriate
provisions for possible losses on investments in shares, fixed deposits; and loans and advances have been made. Receivables
considered as bad and irrecoverable are written off from the books of account and directly charged to Statement of comprehensive
income. In addition, for an investment in an unquoted equity security, a significant or prolonged decline in its book value is objective
evidence of impairment.

Individual Assessment of Impairment

Bank assess whether objective evidence of impairment exists individually that is significant. An individual measurement of impairment
is based on management's best estimate of the present value of cash flows that are expected to be received. In estimating these
cash flows, management made judgments about debtor’s financial position and net realizable value of any underlying collateral. Bank
considers individual impairment is not significant (Very low average loan size) and cost might exceed the benefit and so individual
impairment was not done.

Collective Assessment of Impairment
Statistical methods are used to determine impairment losses on a collective basis for homogenous groups of financial assets.
Bank uses the following method to calculate historical loss experience on collective basis:

After grouping of loans on the basis of homogeneous risks, the Bank uses net flow rate method. Under this methodology the movement
in the outstanding balance of customers into default categories over the periods is used to estimate the amount of financial assets that
will eventually be irrecoverable, as a result of the events occurring before the reporting date.

Under this methodology, loans are grouped into ranges according to the number of days in arrears and statistical analysis is used to
estimate the likelihood that loans in each range will progress through the various stages of delinquency and ultimately prove irrecoverable.
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3.4.8

Write off

Bank writes off loan or investment either partially or in full and related allowance for impairment losses when it determined that there
will be no realistic prospect of recovery.

Non-financial assets

Non-financial assets are reviewed for impairment whenever events or changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amount
may not be recoverable. An impairment loss is recognized for the amount by which the assets carrying amount exceeds its recoverable
amount. The recoverable amount is the higher of an asset's fair value less cost and value in use. An impairment loss is recognized in
Statement of profit and loss. Provisions against impairment are reviewed at each balance sheet date and adjusted to reflect the current
best estimates. Changes in the provisions are recognized as income/expense in the statement of comprehensive income.

No impairment loss is recognized during this year.

3.5 Trading Assets

3.6

3.1

Trading assets are those assets that the bank acquires principally for the purpose of selling in the near term, or holds as part of a portfolio that
is managed together for short-term profit .Trading assets are initially recognized and subsequently measured at fair value in the statement of
financial position with transactions cost recognized in income and expenditure. All changes in the fair value are recognized as part of the net
trading income in income and expenditure.

Derivative Assets and Derivative Liabilities

At reporting date, the bank's outstanding contract for a non-deliverable forward contract asset (NDF) was of Rs. 118,552,200.00. The bank has
a policy to maintain a square-off position on such derivative contracts with exception a certain degree of risk tolerance.

Property Plant and Equipment

3.7.1 Recognition and measurement

3.1.2

3.1.3

Property, Plant and Equipment are measured at cost less accumulated depreciation and any accumulated impairment losses. Cost
comprises purchase price including non-refundable duties and taxes; and any directly attributable cost incurred in bringing the asset to
their present location and condition necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by the management but excluding
trade discounts and rebates. Subsequent expenditure is capitalized only when it is probable that future economic benefits associated
with the expenditure will flow into the Bank. Ongoing repair and maintenance are expensed as incurred. If significant part of an item of
Property, Plant or Equipment has different useful lives, then they are accounted for as separate items (major components) of Property,
Plant and Equipment.

Any gain or loss on disposal of an item of Property, Plant and Equipment (calculated as the difference between the net proceeds from
disposal and carrying amount of the items) is recognized within other income in Statement of Profit or Loss Account.

Depreciation

Land is not depreciated. All other Property, Plant and Equipment are depreciated from the date they are available for use or in respect
of self-constructed assets, from the date that the construction is completed and ready for use. Depreciation is charged on straight-line
method over the estimated useful life of Property, Plant and Equipment. Useful lives and residual values are reviewed on each reporting
date and adjusted if required.

Class of assets Estimated useful life
Building 50 years

(Office Equipment 10 years

Fixtures and fittings 10 years

Computers 5 years

Vehicles above 6yrs

QOthers 10 years

Assets Received in Grant

In order to fair present the grant assets' economic benefits over its useful lives, non-current assets acquired under the government
grant is recognized as "Grant Assets" and included under respective head of Property, Plant and Equipment with corresponding credit to
"Deferred Grant Income" under the head of Other Liabilities.
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3.8

3.9

3.10

3.11

3.12

3.13

Goodwill and Intangible assets
Banking Software

Intangible assets include software purchased by the bank. The intangible assets that are acquired by the bank and have definite useful lives
are measured at cost less accumulated amortization and any impairment losses. Costs incurred in the ongoing maintenance of software are
expensed immediately as incurred. Subsequent cost on software is capitalized only when it increases the future economic benefits embodied
in the specific asset to which it relates. Bank has a policy to amortize banking software at 20% on straight line basis.

Other Intangibles
Other Intangibles are recognized at cost and subsequently amortized at 20% on straight line basis.
Investment Property

Investment property is property held either to earn rental income or for capital appreciation or for both but not for sale in the ordinary course
of business, used in the supply of services or for administrative purpose. Investment property is measured initially at cost. After initial
recognition investment property shall be measured at its cost (NAS16 Property Plant and Equipment) less any accumulated depreciation
and any accumulated impairment unless the investment property meets the criteria to be classified as held for sale as per (NFRS 5) Non-
current Assets held for sale. Investment property includes land, land and building acquired as non-banking assets by bank but not sold. On
reclassification into Property and Equipment, its carrying value or recoverable value whichever is lower is considered as its cost for subsequent
accounting.

Income Tax

Income Tax expense comprises of current and deferred tax. It is recognized in Profit or Loss except to the extent that relate to items recognized
directly in equity or in other comprehensive income (0CI).

3.10.1 Current Tax

Current tax comprises of expected tax payable or receivable on the taxable income or loss for the year and any adjustment to the payable
or receivable in respect to previous years. Current tax is measured using tax rate enacted or subsequently enacted at the reporting date.

3.10.2 Deferred Tax

Deferred tax is recognized in respect of temporary difference between the carrying amount of assets and liabilities in the financial
statements and the tax base of these assets and liabilities as per the legislation. Deferred tax is measured using tax rate enacted or
subsequently enacted at the reporting date.

Deposits, Debt Securities Issued and Subordinated Liabilities

Deposits and borrowings are the source of funds of the bank in addition to its reserves. These are initially measured at fair value minus direct
transaction cost and subsequently measured at amortized cost using the effective interest method, except where the bank designates liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss.

Subordinated Liabilities

These are the liabilities subordinated, at the event of winding up, to claims of depositors, debt Securities issued and other creditors. It shall
include redeemable preference shares, subordinated notes issued, borrowings etc.

Provisions

A provision is recognized if as a result of a past event, the bank has a present legal or constructive obligation that can be estimated reliably,
and it is probable that an outflow of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation. Provisions are determined by discounting (in
case of non-current) the expected future cash flows at the pre-tax rate that reflects current market assessment of the time value of money and
the risks specific to the liability. The unwinding of the discount is recognized as finance cost.

Revenue Recognition
3.13.1Interest income

Interest income/expenses are recognized in Profit or Loss using the effective interest method.
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3.14

3.15

Bank uses Accounting Standard Board of Nepal carve- outs and treats coupon rate as effective interest rate.

However, interest accrual is suspended and is not recognized as Interest income in the Statement of Profit or Loss in following circumstances:

1. Loans where contractual payments of principal and/or interest are more than12 months in arrears, irrespective of the net realizable
value of collateral.

2. Overdrafts and other short term facilities which have not been settled after the expiry of the loan and even not renewed within 12 months
of the expiry, irrespective of the net realizable value of collateral.

3. Allloans and advances with 100% provision.

3.13.2Fees and Commission Income

Fees and Commission income that are integral part on determining effective interest rate on a financial asset or liability are included in
effective interest rate. Other Fees and commissions are recognized separately as the related service is performed or received.

3.13.3 Dividend Income

Dividend income is recognized when the right to receive is established. A right to receive s considered to have been established when
the entity makes a formal announcement for dividend declaration.

3.13.4 Net Trading Income

Net trading income comprises gains less losses relating to trading assets and liabilities and includes all realized and unrealized fair
value changes, and net income from financial instruments designated at fair value through profit or Loss. All gains and losses from
the changes in the fair value of financial assets and liabilities designated at fair value are recognized through profit and loss. Interest
income and expenses and dividend income arising on these financial instruments are also included, except for interest arising from debt
securities issued by the bank, and derivatives managed in conjunction with those debt securities which is recognized in Interest expense.

3.13.5Net income from other financial instrument at fair value through profit or loss

Net income from other financial instrument at fair value through profit and loss related to non-trading derivatives held for risk
management purposes that do not form part of the qualifying hedge relationships are recognized through profit or loss. It includes
realized and unrealized fair value changes, interest, and dividend income and foreign exchange differences.

Interest Expenses

Interest expense is recognized in Profit or Loss using the effective interest method. The effective interest rate is the rates that exactly discount
estimated future cash payment through expected life of the financial instrument or where appropriate a shorter period, to the net carrying
amount of the financial liability. While calculating the effective interest rate, the Bank estimates cash flows considering all contractual terms of
the financial instrument but excluding future credit gains. The calculation includes all amount paid by the bank that are an integral part of the
effective interest rate of the financial instrument, including the transaction costs and other premium or discounts.

Bank uses ASB carve- outs as mentioned in 2.6 above and treat coupon rate as effective interest rate.
Employee Benefits
3.15.1 Defined contribution plan and Defined Benefit Plan

A defined contribution plan is a post-employment benefit plan under which an entity pays a fixed contribution to a separate entity and
has no legal or constructive obligation to pay future amounts. Obligations for contributions to defined contribution plans are recognized
as employee benefit expense in profit or loss in the periods during which the related service are rendered by employees. Pre-paid
contributions are recognized as an asset to the extent that cash refund or reduction in future payments is available. Contributions to a
defined contribution plan being due for more than 12 months after the end of the period in which the employee render the service are
discounted at their present value.

The following are the benefit plans provided by the bank to its employees:

1)  Defined Contribution Plan: All permanent employees are entitled for participation in Employee Provident Fund (Retirement
Fund) wherein the employees contribute at 10 percent of their current basic salaries. The bank contributes 10% of basic salary
to this fund, which is separately administered as a defined contribution plan as per Bank Staff By-Law. The bank's obligations for
contributions to the above fund are recognized as an expense in Statement of profit or loss as the related services are rendered.

2)  Defined Benefit Plan: A defined benefit plan is a post-employment benefit plan other than a defined contribution plan. The
bank’s net obligation in respect of defined benefit plans is calculated separately for each plan by estimating the amount of future
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3.16

3.17

benefit that employees have earned in return for their service in current and prior periods. That benefit is discounted to determine
its present value. Any unrecognized past service costs and the fair value of any plan assets are deducted. The discount rate is
the yield at the reporting date on corporate bonds, that have maturity dates approximating the terms of the bank's obligation and
that are denominated in the currency in which the benefits are expected to be paid.

The calculation of defined benefit obligation is performed annually by a qualified actuary using the projected unit credit method.
The bank recognizes all actuarial gains and losses arising from defined benefit plans immediately in other comprehensive
income and all expenses related to defined benefits plans in employee benefit are expensed in profit and loss account. When the
calculation results in a potential assets for the group, the recognized assets is limited to the present value of economic benefits
available in the form of any future refunds from the plan or reductions in future contributions to the plan. To calculate the present
value of economic benefits consideration is given to any applicable minimum funding requirements.

Measurements of the net defined benefit liability comprise actuarial gains and losses. The return on plan assets (excluding
interest income) and the effect of the assets ceiling (if any excluding interest) are recognized immediately in OCI. The bank
determines the net interest expense (income) on the net defined liability (assets) for the period by applying the discount rate used
to measure the defined benefit obligation at the beginning of the annual period to the then-net defined benefits liability (assets),
taking into account any changes in the net defined benefits liability (asset) during the period as a result of contribution and
benefits payments. Net interest expenses and other expenses related to defined benefit plans are recognized in personal expenses
in Statement of profit and Loss.

The following are the defined benefit plans provided by the bank to its employees:
1) Gratuity

2) Staff Security Fund

3) Leave Encashment

4) Medical Facilities

3.15.2 Other long term employee benefits
Other Long term benefit includes long term leave, long term disability facility. These benefits are recognized on actuarial valuation.
3.15.3 Termination Benefits

The termination benefits are expensed at the earlier of which the bank can no longer withdrawn the offer of those benefits and when the
bank recognizes costs for restructuring. If benefits are not expected to be wholly settled within 12 months of the reporting date, then they
are discounted.

3.15.4 Short term employee benefits

Short term employee benefits are expensed as the related services are provided. A liability is recognized for the amount expected to be
paid if the Bank has a present legal or constructive obligation to pay this amount as a result of past service provided by the employees
and obligation can be estimated reliably and settled within 12 month period.

Leases

The bank has a policy to conduct its business operations through having a short-term rental agreement with property-owners (operating leases)
in those places where it lacks required infrastructure.

From current fiscal year, bank has booked operating lease expenses in straight line method as per IAS 17. Prospective impact has been taken
in the financials on adoption of straight line method to record the operating lease expenses.

Foreign currency Transaction

Foreign Currency differences arising on translation are recognized in profit and loss. Monetary assets and liabilities denominated in foreign
currencies at the reporting date are translated into the functional currency at the rate of exchange prevailing on that date. The foreign currency
gain or loss on monetary items is the difference between the carrying amounts at the beginning of the year/origination date, adjusted for the
foreign currency translated at the rate of exchange at the reporting date. Non monetary assets and liabilities that measured at fair value in a
foreign currency are translated into the functional currency at the rate of exchange prevailing at the date on which the fair value is determined.
Non monetary items that are measured based on historical cost in the foreign currency are translated using the rate of exchange on the date of
transactions. An amount equivalent to the net exchange gain /loss during the year is transferred to/other operating Income.
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3.22

3.23

Financial Guarantee and Loan Commitment

Financial Guarantees are contingent liabilities that arise out of the contract that the bank might make specified payments to reimburse the
holder for loss that it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment when it is due in accordance with terms of debt instrument.

Loan Commitments are firm commitment to provide credit under pre-specified terms and conditions. Liabilities arising from financial guarantee
and loan commitments are included with in provisions.

Share Capital and Reserves

Share Capital and reserves are different classes of equity claims. Equity claims are claims on the residual interest in the assets of the entity
after deducting all its liabilities. Changes in equity during the reporting period comprise income and expenses recognized in the statement of
financial performance; plus contributions from holders of equity claims, minus distributions to holders of equity claims.

Share Issue Cost

Incremental cost directly attributable to issue of new shares is shown as deduction from equity.

Reserve

Reserves are the allocation out of profit or retained earnings. These are created as statutory requirement and bank's own policies.
Reserve due to change in measurement basis is transferred to regulatory reserve. It amounts to Rs. 1,704,294,736 in FY 2075/76.
Earnings per Share (EPS)

Bank presents basic and diluted EPS for its ordinary shares.

Basic Earnings per Share

Bank calculate basic earnings per share amounts for profit or loss attributable to ordinary equity holders of the bank and profit or loss from
continuing operation attributable to those equity holders. It is calculated by dividing profit or loss attributable to equity holders of the bank by
the weighted average number of ordinary share outstanding.

Diluted Earnings per Share

Bank calculate diluted earnings per share amounts for profit or loss attributable to ordinary equity holders of the bank and profit or loss from
continuing operation attributable to those equity holders. It is calculated by dividing profit or loss attributable ordinary equity holders of the bank
and weighted number shares outstanding for the effect of all dilutive potential ordinary shares.

Segment Reporting

Operating Segments identified as per NFRS 8 are reported as segment reporting as described in Para 5.4 as Disclosure and Additional
Information.

Offsetting

The assets and liabilities are offset and the net amount presented in the statement of financial position when and only when the bank has a
legal right to set off the amounts and it intends either to settle them on a net basis or to realize the asset and settle the liability simultaneously.

Inter-Office Transactions

The net credit balance of Rs. 13,186,480 inter-office transactions under reconciliation is presented as Other Liabilities.
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4.1 Cash and cash equivalent

Particulars ST Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Cash in hand 3,361,608,828 3,903,865,922 3,361,603,828 3,903,860,922
Balances with B/Fls 4,360,730,603 1,846,160,623 4,358,621,405 1,845,851,184
Money at call and short notice 385,001 2,361,687 385,001 2,361,687
Other 3,779,849,999 5,475,200,000 3,779,849,999 5,475,200,000
Total 11,502,574,431 11,227,588,232 11,500,460,234 11,227,213,192
4.2 Due from Nepal Rastra Bank
Particulars il
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Statutory balances with NRB 4,992,775,502 8,269,613,181 4,992,775,502 8,269,613,181
Securities purchased under resale agreement - - -
Other deposit and receivable from NRB 884,331 1,053,697 884,331 1,053,697
Total 4,993,659,833 8,270,666,378 4,993,659,833 8,270,666,878
4.3 Placements with Bank and Financial Instituitions
Particulars il
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Placement with domestic B/Fls 2,528,850,000 - 2,528,850,000 -
Placement with foreign B/Fls 329,850,000 - 329,850,000
Less: Allowances for impairment - - -
Total 2,858,700,000 - 2,858,700,000 -
4.4 Derivative financial instruments
Particulars SO Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Held for trading 118,552,200 - 118,552,200 -
Interest rate swap - - - -
Currency swap - - - -
Forward exchange contract 118,552,200 - 118,552,200 -
Others - - - -
Held for risk management - - - -
Interest rate swap - - - -
Currency swap - - - -
Forward exchange contract - - - -
Other - - - -
Total 118,552,200 - 118,552,200 -
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4.5 Other trading assets

Particulars i Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Teasury bills - - - -
Government bonds - - . -
NRB Bonds - - - -
Domestic Corporate bonds - - - -
Equities - - - -
Other - - -
Total - - -
Pledged - - -
Non-pledged - - -
4.6 Loan and advances to B/Fls
Particulars L Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Loans to microfinance institutions 1,298,251,451 500,000,000 1,298,251,451 500,000,000
Other - - -
Less: Allowances for impairment (12,982,515) (5,000,000) (12,982,515) (5,000,000)
Total 1,285,268,937 495,000,000 1,285,268,937 495,000,000
4.6.1: Allowances for impairment
Balance at Sawan 1 5,000,000 - 5,000,000 -
Impairment loss for the year:
Charge for the year 7,982,515 5,000,000 7,982,515 5,000,000
Recoveries/reversal - - - -
Amount written off - - - -
Balance at Asar end 12,982,515 5,000,000 12,982,515 5,000,000
4.7 Loans and advances to customers
Particulars s Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Loan and advances measured at amortized cost 112,465,125,420 102,053,467,327 112,465,125,420 102,053,467,327
Less: Impairment allowances (3,658,428,666) (3,957,117,008) (3,658,428,666) (3,957,117,008)
Collective impairment (1,043,809,928) (926,654,022) (1,043,809,928) (926,654,022)
Individual impairment (2,614,618,738) (3,030,462,986) (2,614,618,738) (3,030,462,986)
Net amount 108,806,696,755 98,096,350,319 108,806,696,755 98,096,350,319
Loan and advances measured at FVTPL
Total 108,806,696,755 98,096,350,319 108,806,696,755 98,096,350,319

13" Annual Report

43




Agricultural Development Bank Ltd.

rﬁ:-:_._:.{\
ADBL|E 7 R 3o

4.7.1: Analysis of loan and advances - By Product

Particulars EEE Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Product
Term Loans 4,093,588,061 9,781,781,284 4,093,588,061 9,781,781,284
Overdraft 7,151,490,000 8,765,219,652 7,151,490,000 8,765,219,652
Trust receipt/import loan 72,270,000 31,101,234 72,270,000 31,101,234
Demand and other working capital loan 86,011,993,234 68,171,433,617 86,011,993,234 68,171,433,617
Personal residential loans 5,490,100,000 5,394,002,473 5,490,100,000 5,394,002,473
Real estate loans 572,002,109 573,897,106 572,002,109 573,897,106
Margin lending loans 15,990,000 - 15,990,000 -
Hire Purchase Loans 860,520,000 743,544,646 860,520,000 743,544,646
Deprived Sector Loans 4,592,924,184 6,041,686,391 4,592,924,184 6,041,686,391
Bills purchased - - - -
Staff loans 1,732,513,362 2,124 863,182 1,732,513,362 2,124 863,182
Others 1,591,090,000 163,179,419 1,591,090,000 163,179,419
Sub total 112,184,480,950 101,790,709,004 112,184,480,950 101,790,709,004
Interest receivable 280,644,470 262,758,323 280,644,470 262,758,323
Grand total 112,465,125,420 102,053,467,327 112,465,125,420 102,053,467,327
4.1.2: Analysis of loan and advances - By Currency
. Group Bank
Rl Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Nepalese rupee 112,465,125,420 102,053,467,327 112,465,125,420 102,053,467,327
Indian rupee - - - -
United State dollar - - - -
Great Britain pound - - - -
Euro - - - -
Japenese yen - - - -
Chinese yuan - - - -
Other - - - -
Total 112,465,125,420 102,053,461,327 112,465,125,420 102,053,467,327
4.1.3: Analysis of loan and advances - By Collateral
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Secured
Movable/immovable assets 111,042,875,258 99,953,566,223 111,042,875,258 99,953,566,223
Gold and silver 65,170,000 78,016,804 65,170,000 78,016,804
Guarantee of domestic B/Fls - -
Government guarantee - -
Guarantee of international rated bank - -
Collateral of export document - -
Collateral of fixed deposit receipt 642,170,000 633,422,231 642,170,000 633,422,231
Collateral of Governement securities - -
Counter guarantee - -
Personal guarantee - -
Other collateral - -
Subtotal 111,750,215,258 100,665,005,258 111,750,215,258 100,665,005,258
Unsecured 714,910,162 1,388,462,069 714,910,162 1,388,462,069
Grant Total 112,465,125,420 102,053,467,327 112,465,125,420 102,053,467,327
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4.7.4: Allowances for impairment
Particulars Group Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Specific allowances for impairment
Balance at Sawan 1 3,014,379,791 3,648,860,835 3,014,379,791 3,648,860,835
Impairment loss for the year:
Charge for the year 1,289,729,700 786,255,681 1,289,729,700 786,255,681
Recoveries/reversal during the year (1,689,490,753) (1,420,736,725) (1,689,490,753) (1,420,736,725)
Write-offs - -
Exchange rate variance on foreign currency impairment - -
Other movement - -
Balance at Asar end 2,614,618,738 3,014,379,791 2,614,618,738 3,014,379,791
Collective allowances for impairment -
Balance at Sawan 1 942,731,217 869,802,784 942,737,217 869,802,784
Impairment loss for the year: -
Charge/(reversal) for the year 101,072,711 72,934,432 101,072,711 72,934,432
Exchange rate variance on foreign currency impairment - -
Other movement - -
Balance at Asar end 1,043,809,928 942,737,217 1,043,809,928 942,737,217
Total allowances for impairment 3,658,428,666 3,957,117,008 3,658,428,666 3,957,117,008
4.8 Investment securities
Particulars Group Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Investment securities measured at amortized cost 15,895,540,451 11,330,956,396.78 15,895,540,451 11,330,956,396.78
Investment in equity measured at FVTOCI 977,403,765 753,152,338.07 951,068,069 709,015,066.47
Total 16,872,944,216.45 12,084,108,734.85 16,846,608,519.85 12,039,971,463.25
4.8.1: Investment securities measured at amortized cost
. Grou Bank
Particulars Current Year ; Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Debt securities
Government bonds 7,133,481,523 3,104,189,753 7,133,481,523 3,104,189,753
Government treasury bills 8,762,559,834 5,200,052,195 8,762,559,834 5,200,052,195
Nepal Rastra Bank bonds - - = -
Nepal Rastra Bank deposits instruments 37,094 3,026,714,449 37,094 3,026,714,449
Other - - = -
Less: specific allowances for impairment (538,000) - (538,000)
Total 15,895,540,451 11,330,956,397 15,895,540,451 11,330,956,397
4.8.2: Investment in equity measured at fair value through other comprehensive income
Particulars Current Year foue Previous Year Current Year . Previous Year
Equity instruments
Quoted equity securities 974,238,965 749,987,538 947,903,269 705,850,266
Unquoted equity securities 3,164,800 3,164,800 3,164,800 3,164,800
Total 977,403,765 753,152,338 951,068,069 709,015,066
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4.8.3: Information relating to investment in equities

n Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Investment in quoted equity Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Valug Cost Fair Valug Cost Fair Valug
Deprox Developmnet Bank Limited 8,699,887 145,789,850 8,699,887 137,676,750 8,699,887 145,789,850 8,699,887 137,676,750
201,925 shares of Rs. 100 each - - -
Deprox Development Bank Limited Promoter Share 23.439.738 392,795,436 23.439,738 296,748,000 23.439.738 392,795,436 23439.738 296,748,000
544,038 shares of Rs. 100 each - - -
Nepal Doorsanchar Company Limited 16,977,752 17,428,950 10914,114 12412015 16,977,752 17428950 10914,114 12412015
25,150 shares of Rs. 100 each - - -
Nepal Gramin Bikash Bank 3,034.900 104,700 3,000,000 427 874 3,034.900 104,700 3,000,000 421874
1,047 shares of Rs.100 gach . B B
Chilime Hydropower Company Limited 1477999 890,910 1477999 1,127,057 1477.999 890910 1477999 1,127,057
1,710 shares of Rs. 100 each - - -
Hydroelectricity Investment & Development Company Limited 14,481,800 25,641,139 14,481,800 22.446,790 14,481,800 25,641,139 14,481,300 22,446,790
159.299 shares of Rs. 100 each - - -
Nepal Life Insurance Company Limited. 2.480.925 3.479.662 2.480.925 4,387,950 2.480.925 3479662 2.480.925 4,387,950
3,862 shares of Rs 100 each . . B
Neco Insurance Co. Ltd. 2,780,500 15490543 6,728 810 15,490,543
31,141 shares of Rs. 100 each - - -
Global IME Samunnat Yojana 37,976,000 31,821,106 37,976,000 33,302,040 37,976,000 31,821,106 37,976,000 33,302,040
3,797,268 units of Rs. 10 each - - -
NMB Sulav Investment Fund-1 1,659,980 16,944,098 15,659,530 18,087,211 15,659,980 16,944,098 15,659,530 18,087,277
1,565,998 units of Rs. 10 each 5 . B
NIBL Samriddhi Fund-1 21.822.550 25,163,681 38,097,010 37.486,551 21822550 25,763,681 21,823,000 37,486,551
2,182,255 units of Rs. 10 each - - -
NMB Hybrid Fund 12619210 12,657,068 12,619,210 12,228,014 12619210 12,657,068 12619210 12,228,014
1,261,921 units of Rs. 10 each - - -
PMS Equity 49,179,739 31.942.721 47,064,144 35,667,942 49,179.739 31902721 47,064,144 35,667,942
NIBL Pragati Fund 10274070 1643908 10274070 1,643,908 10274070
1,027 407units of Rs. 10 each 5 - :
Nabil Equity Mutual Fund 11,265,040 10510282 11265040 10510282
1,126,504 units of Rs. 10 each - - 11,265,040 11,107,329 - - 11,265,040 11,107,329
Laxmi Equity Fund 58495870 44,632,349 58,495,870 44,632,349
5,849,587 units of Rs. 10 gach - - 58495870 47,381,655 - - 58.495.870 47,381,655
Laxmi Valug Fund 9.980.233 1.235.880 9,980,233 1,235,880
709400 units of Rs. 10 each - - 9.980.233 1271350 - - 9,980.233 1211350
Siddhartha Equity Fund 9,677.480 9764577 9,677.480 9,764,577
967.748 units of Rs. 10 each - - 9677480 9.251,671 - - 9,677.480 9.251671
Sanima Equity Fund 10,000,000 9,400,000 10,000,000 9,400,000
1,000,000 units of Rs. 10 each - - 10,000,000 9,560,000 - - 10,000,000 9,560,000
(itizen Mutaul Fund | 10,000,000 10,180,000 10,000,000 10,180,000
1,000,000 units of Rs. 10 each - - 10,000,000 9,280,000 - - 10,000,000 9,280,000
Neco Insurance Co. Ltd.(Promoter) 15,756,206 87,780,408 38,129,126 87.180.408
176,467 shares of Rs. 100 each - - - -
Nabil Balanced Fund-ll 20,000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000
2,000,000 units of Rs. 10 each - - - -
Citizen Mutual fund (CMF Il 20,000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000 20,000,000
2,000,000 units of Rs. 10 each - 5 . :
Investment by Kosh Byabasthapan Co.Ltd. 26,335,697 26,335,697 44,131,272 44,131,272
Total 418,415,576 974,238,965 369,466,312 749,987,538 418,401,709 947.903.269 325,329,041 705,850,266
Investment in unquoted equity
Nepal Bussiness Company (Koshi) 288,000 283,000 283,000 288,000 288,000 288,000 288,000 288,000
2880 shares of Rs.100 each - - -
Krishi Aayojana Sewa_HKendra 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000 250,000
250 shares of Rs.1000 each - - -
Jadibuti Udpadan Tatha Prasodhan Company Limited 1,116,000 1,116,000 1,116,000 1,116,000 1,116,000 1,116,000 1,116,000 1,116,000
1,116 shares of Rs. 1000 each - - -
Karja Suchana Kendra 1,050,000 1,050,000 1,050,000 1,050,000 1,050,000 1,050,000 1,050,000 1,050,000
69,984 shares of Rs. 100 each - - -
Nepal Clearing House Limited 460,800 460,800 460,800 460,800 460,800 460,800 460,300 460,800
6,636 shares of Rs. 100 each
Total 3,164,800 3,164,800 3,164,800 3.164.800 3,164,800 3,164,800 3,164,800 3,164,800
Total 421,580,316 977,403,165 312631112 153,152,338 421,566,509 951,068,069 328,493,841 109,015,066
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4.9 Current tax assets
Group Bank
Particulars -
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Current tax assets 7,489,938,404 5,561,558,141 7,489,938,404 5,561,558,141
Current year income tax assets 1,928,380,262 1,281,087,719 1,928,380,262 1,281,087,719
Tax assets of prior periods 5,561,558,141 4,280,470,423 5,561,558,141 4,280,470,423
Current tax liabilities 7,552,351,449 5,807,569,991 7,283,515,063 5,717,788,399
Current year income tax liabilities 1,744,781,458 1,590,013,140 1,565,726,664 1,500,231,548
Tax liabilities of prior periods 5,807,569,991 4,217 556,851 5,717,788,399 4,217,556,851
Total (62,413,045) (246,011,850) 206,423,340 (156,230,258)
4.10 Investment in subsidiaries
Bank
Particulars -
Current Year Previous Year
Investment in quoted subsidiaries
Investment in unquoted subsidiaries 32,081,000 32,081,000
Total investment 32,081,000 32,081,000
Less: Impairment allowances 3,241,000 3,241,000
Net carrying amount 28,840,000 28,840,000
4.10.1: Investment in quoted subsidiaries
Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
........................................... Ltd.
............ shares of Rs. .......each - - - -
........................................... Ltd.
............ shares of Rs. .......each - - - -
Total - - - -
4.10.2: Investment in unquoted subsidiaries
Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
Gobar Gas Company Limited
3241 shares of Rs. 1000 each 3,241,000 3,241,000
Kosh Byabasthapan Company Limited
288400 shares of Rs.100 each 28,840,000 28,840,000
Total 32,081,000 32,081,000
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4.10.3: Information relating to subsidiaries of the Bank

Bank
Particulars Percentage of ownership held by the Bank
Current Year Previous Year
Kosh Byabasthapan Co.Ltd. 92.89% 92.89%
Gobar Gas Co. Ltd. 83.96% 83.96%
Group
Current Year
Kosh Byabasthapan Co. Ltd. Gobar Gas Co. Ltd.
Equity interest held by NCI (%) 7.11% 16.04%
Profit/(loss) allocated during the year 1,846,339
Accumulated balances of NCI as on Asar end 2075. 3,813,553
Dividend paid to NCI
Previous Year
Kosh Byabasthapan Co. Ltd. Gobar Gas Co. Ltd.
Equity interest held by NCI (%) 7.11% 16.04%
Profit/(loss) allocated during the year (353,542) -
Accumulated balances of NCI as on Asarend........ 1,967,214 -
Dividend paid to NCI - -
4.11 Investment in associates
. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Investment in quoted associates 494 471,359 402,781,155 69,384,000 69,384,000
Investment in unquoted associates -
Total investment 494,471,359 402,787,755 69,384,000 69,384,000
Less: Impairment allowances
Net carrying amount 494,471,359 402,787,755 69,384,000 69,384,000
4.11.1: Investment in quoted associates
Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
Sana Kisan Bikas Lughubitta
Bittiyasanstha Ltd. 886,573 shares
of Rs.100 each 69,384,000 69,384,000
Total - - 69,384,000 69,384,000
4.11.2: Investment in unquoted associates
Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value Cost Fair Value
........................................... Ltd.
............ shares of Rs. .......each - - - - - - - -
........................................... Ltd.
............ shares of Rs. .......each - - - - - - - -
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4.11.3: Information relating to associates of the Bank
Group Bank
Particulars Percentage of ownership held by the Bank Percentage of ownership held by the Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Sana Kisan Bikas Laghubitta Bittiyasanstha Ltd. 22% 22% 22% 22%
4.11.4: Equity value of associates
. Group
Partculars Current Year Previous Year
Sana Kisan Bikas Laghubitta Bittiyasanstha Ltd. 494 471,359 402,787,755
Total 494,471,359 402,781,755
4.12 Investment properties
. Group Bank
Partculars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Investment properties measured at fair value - - - -
Balance ason Sawan 1, ........ - - - -
Addition/disposal during the year - - - -
Net changes in fair value during the year - - - -
Adjustment/transfer - - - -
Net amount - - - -
Investment properties measured at cost
Balance as on Sawan 1, ........ 240,313,081 312,104,309 240,313,081 312,104,309
Addition/disposal during the year 18,110,416 (71,791,228) 18,110,416 (71,791,228)
Adjustment/transfer - -
Accumulated depreciation - - -
Accumulated impairment loss = -
Net amount 258,423,496 240,313,081 258,423,496 240,313,081
Total 258,423,496 240,313,081 258,423,496 240,313,081
4.13 Property and Equipment
Group
Particulars Land Building lﬁ::;:m m‘;:m Furnitures Vehicles 0ﬁ|;eeﬁz|sulp- Machinery (thers Iolalzl:]sIaer n Totalzt:;asr ()
Cost
As on Sawan 1, 2074 142487,633.38)  799,795,37890 - 1,242,308782.05|  233,080,48157| 311,062,653.50 114,049.143.20| 2,842,784,072.60| 2,842,784,072.60
Addition during the Year - - - - - : . .
Acquisition J484132.10)  19,170,408.37 142,698.264.06  19,261,008.05|  90,282,325.72 311713631 31001327461 31001327461
Capitalization - -
Disposal during the year 6,231958.87 16382646.12) 87428100  45,075,334.00 2350,384.25|  101,414,600.24| 101,414,604.24
Adjustment/Revaluation 503716261 (18020851.97) (99704.699.56)|  2,059,697.78| (15,086,581.58) 6,265,092.03| (119450,220.69)| (119,450,220.69)
Balance as on Asar end 2075 151,008,928.09|  794.672,976.43 -| 123845970043 253,526,906.40|  341,183,063.64 13,080,947.29| 2,931,932,522.28 2,931,932,522.28
Addition during the Year - - - - - - -
Acquisition 51,909,148.70 46947229.75)  25758,086.79| 702062884 7430773597 11,336,081.97| 217,218 882,02
Capitalization - - - - - - -
Disposal during the year 132,108.00 275855197 520,806.83 83948800  42890886.47 - 137354.26  9,219,201.53
Adjustment/Revaluation (486L45L10) 581094890 -| (160,196,250.61) 289.057.98|  5,808318.19| 176,883,085.% - (1063442058))  13,099,288.34
Balance as on Asar end 2076 146,147 476,99 852,260,966.03 - 1,122,452,12060| 279,053 213.94] 353 172,522.67| 246,299,935.46 153645,254.42| 3,153 031491.11| 2,931,932,522.28
Depreciation and Impairment
As on Sawan 1, 2074 - 215,35316.33 -1 1,009,958,300.06| 146,853, 17241  229,135,376.41 81,822808.10| 1,743,125,033.31| 1,743,125,033.31
Depreciation charge for the Year 15,891,695.09 5755230806  15,339,832.21) 25,663, 209.40 11,436,062.21| 126,083,066.97| 126,083,068.97
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Group
Particulars Land Building lﬁ::;:m: m‘;:::et Furnitures Vehicles Oﬁlf“eeﬁ?smp- Machinery (thers Iml;:]s;g n Totalzl:]s;; ()
Impairment for the year
Disposals - -
Adjustment (6,775,738.03) (102,32455767)|  (20897191)| (19,698 444.96) 733031169 (121,677 40088) | (121,677,40088)

Ason Asar end 2075 - 28047129339 - 965,186,050.45| 162,184,032.71| 235,100,140.86 100,589,182.00| 1,747,530,699.40 | 1,747,530,699.40
Impairment for the year - - - - - - -
Depreciation charge for the Year 16,999.940.17 W018647248) 1739499697  26725479.68)  44.234622.53 792820052 15346972135
Disposals 31665444) 49343900 68544440 452800829 108.455.15|  8,962,901.28
Adjustment - - - - - - - - - -

As on Asar end 2076 - 30147123356 -1 1002,225868.48|  179,085,290.68| 261,140,176.14|  39,705,714.24 108.408,936.37 | 1,892,037,519.46 1,747,530,699.40

Capital Work in Progress 5,930,574.99 553057499  28,015.223.25

Net Book Value -
As on Asar end 2075 151,008928.09| 510,201,683.04 -1 321364998|  91342,87369| 106,082,922.78 - 52,491,765.29 - 121241704713
As on Asar end 2076 146,147 476.99) 55078973241 1202625312 9996762326 92,032346.53| 206,594.221.22 45,236,318.05 1,266,524 545.64

Bank
Particulars Land Building Ecog]egl;?r:ei Furnitures Vehicles | Office Equipments | Machinery Others Totaleos736r i Tmlz%s;; r

Cost

As on Sawan 1, 2074 140.265,02.38 | 799,755,378.90 | 124234878205 | 23277640775 | 310237 653.50 114.011,889.69 | 2,839,385,133.27 | 2,839,385,133.27

Addition during the Year
Aequisition 348413210 | 1917040837 | 14269826406 | 19,174,14269 |  90.282325.72 311713631 | 309.926,400.25 | 309,926409.25
Capitalization - - - - - - -

Disposal during the year - 623195887 |  46,882646.12 87028100 | 45,075,334.00 235038425 | 100,414,604.24 | 10141460424

Adjustment/Revaluation 503716261 | (18,020851.97) | (99,704,699.56) 205969778 | (15,086,58L.58) 6,20,052.03 | (11945022069 | (119,450,220.69)

Balance as on Asar end 2075 14877631609 | 79467207643 | 123845970043 | 253,135967.22 | 340,358,063.64 153,043,693.78 | 2,928,446,717.59 | 2928,446,717.59

Addition during the Year
Acquisition 5190914870 | 4694722975 | 2573403664 | 702062884 | 7430773597 11,336,08197 | 21725486187
Capitalization -

Disposal during the year - 132,108.00 275855197 520,806.83 83948800 | 4.890,886.47 13735426 | 9,219201.53

Adjustment/Revaluation (4,861,451.10) 5810,94890 | (160,196,25061) 289,057.58 5808318.19 | 176,883,085.96 (10,63442058) | 13,099,288.34

Balance as on Asar end 2076 143914.864.99 | 85226096603 | 1,122,452,12160 | 27863825461 | 35234752267 | 246,299935.46 153,608,000.91 | 3,149,521,666.27 | 2,928,446,717.59

Depreciation and Impairment -

As on Sawan 1, 2074 275,355,376.33 | 1,009.958,300.06 | 146585420.16 | 228,318,189.47 81,791,166.23 | 1,742,008452.25 | 1,742,008 452.25
Depreciation charge for the Year 15801,655.09 | 5755230806 | 1550903548 |  25,661646.79 1L434659.30 | 12604930472 | 126,049,306.72
Impairment for the year - -
Disposals - -
Adjustment (6,775,738.03) | (102,324,557.67) (208971.91) | (19,698 444.96) 133031169 | (121,67740088) | (121,677,400.88)

Ason Asar end 2075 20047129339 | 965,186,050.45 | 161,885,483.73 | 23428139130 100,556,137.22 | 1,746,380,356.09 | 1,746,380,356.09
Impairment for the year -

Depreciation charge for the Year 1699994017 | 4018647248 | 1730037730 | 2672422959 | 4421414312 192715734 | 153.442,320.00
Disposals 3 146,654.44 493,439.00 68540400 | 45289089 10845.15 §962901.28
Adjustment -

As on Asar end 2076 0147123356 | 100222586848 | 17878242203 | 26032017649 | 3968523483 108,374,839.41 | 1,890859,774.80 | 1,746,380,356.00

Capital Work in Progress 553057499 593057599 | 28015224.2

Net Book Value
As on Asar end 2075 148,776,316.09 | 510201,683.04 | 27321364998 |  91,250.483.49 | 106,076,672.34 - 52,487 ,956.56 1,210,081,585.76
As on Asar end 2076 14391486499 | 55078973247 | 12022625312 | 998583258 | 92,027346.18 | 206,614,700.63 1523316150 | 1,264,192,467 46
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4.14 Goodwill and Intangible Assets

Group
Particulars Goodwill | Software Purchased Other Total Asar end 2076 | Total Asar end 2075
Cost
As on Sawan 1, 2074 6,101,375.00 - 6,101,375.00 6,101,375.00
Addition during the Year
Acquisition - - - -
Capitalization 55,747,512.00 55,747,512.00 55,747,512.00
Disposal during the year - - -
Adjustment/Revaluation - - -
Balance as on Asar end 2075 61,848,887.00 - 61,848,887.00 61,848,887.00
Addition during the Year
Acquisition - -
Capitalization 28,621,468.97 - 28,621,468.97
Disposal during the year - -
Adjustment/Revluation - - -
Balance as on Asar end 2076 90,470,355.97 - 90,470,355.97 61,848,887.00
Amortization and Impairment
As on Sawan 1, 2074 2,440,550.00 - 2,440,550.00 2,440,550.00
Amortization charge for the Year 5,880,792.40 - 5,880,792.40 5,880,792.40
Impairment for the year - - -
Disposals - - -
Adjustment - - -
As on Asar end 2075 8,321,342.40 - 8,321,342.40 8,321,342.40
Amortization charge for the Year 12,750,268.00 - 12,750,268.00
Impairment for the year - -
Disposals - -
Adjustment - - -
As on Asar end 2076 21,071,610.40 - 21,071,610.40 8,321,342.40
Capital Work in Progress -
Net Book Value -
As on Asar end 2075 53,527,544.60 - 53,527,544.60
As on Asar end 2076 69,398,745.57 - 69,398,745.57
4.15 Deferred Tax
Group Bank
' Current Year Current Year
Particulars
e Deferred Tax Liabilities = Defe_r refllT:ax hssets! Deferred Tax Assets | Deferred Tax Liabilities 3 Defe.rreq.T.ax Assels/
Assets (Liabilities) (Liabilities)
Deferred tax on temporory differences on following items
Loan and Advance to B/Fls
Loans and advances to customers
[nvestment properties - - - -
Investment securities - 166,747,017 (166,747,017) - 158,850,468 (158,850,468)
Property & equipment 45,314,140 45,314,140 45,314,140 45,314,140
Employees’ defined benefit plan - - - - - -
Lease liabilities
Provisions
Other temporory differences - - - - -
Deferred tax on temporory differences 45,314,140 166,747,017 (121,432.877) 45,314,140 158,850,468 (113,536,328)
Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses -
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate -
Net Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on year end of 2076 (121,432,817 (113,536,328)
Deferred tax (asset)/liabilities as on sawan 1, 2075 102,160,538 102,160,538
Origination/(Reversal) during the year 19,272,339 11,375,790
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profit or loss (33,318,310) (33,318,310)
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other comprehensive income 52,590,649 44,694,100
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in directly in equity - -
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Previous Year (Restated Figure) Previous Year (Restated Figure)
Particulars Deferred Tax|  Deferred Tax Net Deferred Tax Deferred Tax Deferred Tax Net Deferred Tax
Assets Liabilities Assets/ (Liabilities) Assets Liabilities Assets/ (Liabilities)
Deferred tax on temporory differences on following items
Loan and Advance to B/Fls
Loans and advances to customers
Investment properties
Investment securities 114,156,368 (114,156,368) 114,156,368 (114,156,368)
Property & equipment 11,995,830 11,995,830 11,995,830 11,995,830
Employees’ defined benefit plan
Lease liabilities
Provisions
Other temporory differences
Deferred tax on temporory differences 11,995,830 114,156,368 (102,160,538) 11,995,830 114,156,368 (102,160,538)
Deferred tax on carry forward of unused tax losses
Deferred tax due to changes in tax rate
Net Deferred tax asset/(liabilities) as on year end of 2075 (102,160,538) (102,160,538)
Deferred tax (asset)/liabilities as on sawan 1, 2074 26,526,233 26,526,233
Origination/(Reversal) during the year 15,634,306 15,634,306
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in profit or loss 21,776,646 21,176,646
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in other comprehensive income 53,857,660 53,857,660
Deferred tax expense/(income) recognised in directly in equity
4.16 Other assets
. Grou Bank
Particulars Current Year i Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Assets held for sale - - - -
Other non banking assets - - - -
Bills receivable - - - -
Accounts receivable 484,134,700 1,301,010,549 478,993,717 1,298,699,481
Accrued income 17,775,412 6,245,057 17,775,412 6,245,057
Prepayments and deposit 45,829,972 132,983,941 45,746,204 132,983,941
Income tax deposit - - - -
Deferred employee expenditure 1,347,181,340 1,529,751,246 1,347,181,340 1,529,751,246
Other 1,261,425,770 155,092,779 1,261,425,770 155,009,218
Total 3,156,347,195 3,125,083,571 3,151,122,443 3,122,688,942
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4.17 Due to Bank and Financial Institutions

Particulars Gop Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Money market deposits - - - -
Interbank borrowing 329,850,000.00 - 329,850,000.00 -
Other deposits from BFls 148,519,715.26 551,886,895.91 148,519,715.26 551,886,896
Settlement and clearing accounts - - - -
Total 478,369,715.26 551,886,896 478,369,715.26 551,886,896
4.18 Due to Nepal Rastra Bank
Particulars Current Year e Previous Year Current Year ik Previous Year
Refinance from NRB 5,762,500 18,162,500 5,762,500.00 18,162,500
Standing Liquidity Facility - - -
Lender of last resort facility from NRB - - ,
Securities sold under repurchase agreements - - -
Other payable to NRB 32,661,711 176,993,604 32,661,711 176,993,604
Total 38,424,211 195,156,104 38,424.211 195,156,104
4.19 Derivative financial instruments
Particulars Current Year i Previous Year Current Year e Previous Year
Held for trading

Interest rate swap

Currency swap

Forward exchange contract

QOthers

Held for risk management

Interest rate swap

Currency swap

Forward exchange contract

Other

Total
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4.20 Deposits from customers

Particulars Group Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Institutions customers:
Term deposits 33,821,003,142.72 29,246,308,455.91 33,841,003,142.72 29,246,308,455.91
Call deposits 4,064,311,038.26 4,097,265,463.16 4,064,311,038.26 4,097,377,723.45
Current deposits 15,042,100,284.33 8,099,893,389.95 15,042,758,499.91 8,099,893,389.95
Other 508,717,483.04 852,879,618.45 508,717,483.04 852,879,618.45
Margin - - -
Individual customers: - -
Term deposits 29,639,073,278.67 26,394,569,267.66 29,639,073,278.67 26,394,569,267.66
Saving deposits 33,255,427,551.87 31,046,812,345.60 33,255,427,551.87 31,046,812,345.60
Current deposits 2,441,399,105.40 4,354,238,979.09 2,441,399,105.40 4,354,238,979.09
Other 92,232,731.40 86,879,836.90 92,232,731.40 86,879,836.90
Total 118,864,264,615.69 104,178,847,357 118,884,922,831.27 104,178,959,617
4.20.1: Currency wise analysis of deposit from customers
Particulars Group - Bank -
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Nepalese rupee 118,879,737,549.70 104,211,171,855 118,879,737,550 104,211,171,855
Indian rupee - -
United State dollar 5,185,281.57 5,287,762 5,185,282 5,287,162
Great Britain pound - - - -
Euro - - - -
Japenese yen = - - ;
Chinese yuan = - . -
Other - - - -
Total 118,884,922,831.27 104,216,459,617.01 118,884,922,831.27 104,216,459,617.01
4.21 Borrowing
Particulars Greup - i -
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Domestic Borrowing
Nepal Government 60,917,808.00 360,447,613.00 60,917,808.00 360,447,613.00
Other Institutions - - - _
Other - - - -
Sub total 60,917,808.00 360,447,613.00 60,917,808.00 360,447,613.00
Foreign Borrowing
Foreign Bank and Financial Institutions - - - _
Multilateral Development Banks - - - -
Other Institutions - - - -
Sub total - - , B
Total 60,917,808.00 360,447,613.00 60,917,808.00 360,447,613.00
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4.22 Provisions

Particulars

Group

Bank

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Provisions for redundancy

Provision for restructuring

Pending legal issues and tax litigation

Onerous contracts

QOther

Total

4.22.1: Movement in provision

Particulars

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Balance at Sawan 1

Provisions made during the year

Provisions used during the year

Provisions reversed during the year

Unwind of discount

Balance at Asar end

4.23 Other liabilities

Particulars

Bank

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Liability for employees defined benefit obligations

Liability for long-service leave

Short-term employee benefits

Bills payable

Creditors and accruals

865,321,892

512,821,718

863,259,955

491,466,613

Interest payable on deposit

784,586,287

357,276,038

784,833,684

357,276,038

Interest payable on borrowing

43,980

43,980

Liahilities on defered grant income

Unpaid Dividend

717,072,416

454,109,085

717,072,416

454,109,085

Liabilities under Finance Lease

Employee bonus payable

630,377,169

714,702,041

630,043,156

714,702,041

Other

533,850,710

864,490,086

533,573,907

864,213,283

Total

3,531,252,454

2,903,398,969

3,528,827,097

2,881,767,061

4.23.1: Defined benefit obligations

Particulars

Group

Bank

The amounts recognised in the statement of financial position are as follows:

Current Year

Previous Year

Current Year

Previous Year

Present value of unfunded obligations

Present value of funded obligations

3,409,606,237

4,911,676,125

3,409,606,237

4,911,676,125

Total present value of obligations

3,409,606,237

4,911,676,125

3,409,606,237

4,911,676,125

Fair value of plan assets

3,409,606,237

4,911,676,125

3,409,606,237

4,911,676,125

Present value of net obligations

Recognised liability for defined benefit obligations
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4.23.2: Plan assets

Particulars Group Bank
Plan assets comprise
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Equity securities
Government bonds
Bank deposit 2,572,500,000.00 3,960,000,000.00 2,572,500,000.00 3,960,000,000.00
Other 837,106,237.00 951,676,125.00 837,106,237.00 951,676,125.00
Total 3,409,606,237.00 4,911,676,125.00 3,409,606,237.00 4,911,676,125.00
Actual return on plan assets - - - -
4.23.3: Movement in the present value of defined benefit obligations
. Group Bank
Particulars
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Defined benefit obligations at Sawan 1 4911,676,125 5,919,623,102 4911,676,125 5,919,623,102
Actuarial losses 163,974,967 390,253,274 163,974,967 390,253,274
Benefits paid by the plan (2,205,688,762) (1,969,895,564) (2,205,688,762) (1,969,895,564)
Current service costs and interest 539,643,907 571,695,313 539,643,907 571,695,313
Defined benefit obligations at Asar end 3,409,606,237 4911,676,125 3,409,606,237 4911,676,125
4.23.4: Movement in the fair value of plan assets
Particulars Group ; Bank -
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Fair value of plan assets at Sawan 1 4911,676,125 5,919,623,102 4911,676,125 5,919,623,102
Contributions paid into the plan 703,618,874 961,948,587 703,618,874 961,948,587
Benefits paid during the year (2,205,688,762) (1,969,895,564) (2,205,688,762) (1,969,895,564)
Actuarial (losses) gains
Expected return on plan assets - -
Fair value of plan assets at Asar end 3,409,606,237 4,911,676,125 3,409,606,237 4911,676,125
4.23.5: Amount recognised in profit or loss
. Group Bank
Particulars X i
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Current service costs 253,981,526 220,296,602 253,981,526 220,296,602
Interest on obligation 285,662,381 351,398,711 285,662,381 351,398,711
Expected return on plan assets 108,509,183 - 108,509,183 -
Acturial gain/loss on Other long term employee benefits (31,805,169) (31,805,169)
Total 399,329,555 571,695,313 399,329,555 571,695,313
4.23.6: Amount recognised in other comprehensive income
Particulars Group Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Acturial (gain)/loss 195,780,136 390,253,274 195,780,136 390,253,274
Return on Plan Assets excluding net interest 108,509,183 108,509,183
Total 304,289,319 390,253,274 304,289,319 390,253,274
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4.23.7: Actuarial assumptions
. Group Bank
Al e Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Discount rate 9.50% 7.50% 9.50% 7.50%
Expected return on plan asset 0.00% 0.00% 0.00% 0.00%
Future salary increase 4.00% 4.00% 4.00% 4.00%
Withdrawal rate 3.00% 3.00% 3.00% 3.00%
4.24 Debt securities issued
Particulars Group - S -
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Debt securities issued designated as at fair value through profit or loss - - -
Debt securities issued at amortised cost - 460000000 - 460,000,000
Total - 460,000,000 - 460,000,000
4.25 Subordinated Liabilities
. Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Redeemable preference shares - - - -
Irredemable cumulative preference shares (liabilities component) = - = -
Other - - - -
Total - - - -
4.26 Share capital
. Group Bank
il Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Ordinary shares 9,015,528,960 8,505,216,000 9,015,528,960 8,505,216,000
Convertible preference shares (equity component only) = - = -
Irredemable preference shares (equity component only) 5,432,712,000 5,432,712,000 5,432,712,000 5,432,712,000
Perpetual debt (equity component only) - - - -
Total 14,448,240,960 13,937,928,000 14,448,240,960 13.937.928,000
4.26.1: Ordinary shares
. Bank
Particulars )
Current Year Previous Year
Authorized Capital 18,000,000,000 18,000,000,000
a. 90,000,000 Ordinary shares of Rs. 100 each share 9,000,000,000 9,000,000,000
b. 67,000,000 Non-redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each 6,700,000,000 6,700,000,000
¢. 23,000,000 Redeemable Preference Shares of Rs 100 each 2,300,000,000 2,300,000,000
Issued Capital 14,448,240,960 13,937,928,000
a. 90,155,289.6 Ordinary shares of Rs.100 each share 9,015,528,960 8,505,216,000
b. 54,327,120 Non-redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each 5,432,712,000 5,432,712,000
Subscribed and paid up Capital 14,448,240,960 13,937,928,000
a. 90,155,289.6 Ordinary shares of Rs.100 each share 9,015,528,960 8,505,216,000
b. 54,327,120 Non-redeemable Preference Shares of Rs. 100 each 5,432,712,000 5,432,712,000
Total 14,448,240,960 13,937,928,000
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4.26.2: Ordinary share ownership

Bank
Particular Current Year Previous Year
Percent Amount Percent Amount
Domestic ownership 9,015,528,960 8,505,216,000
Nepal Government 51% 4,597,919,770 51% 4,337,660,160
“A” class licensed institutions
Other licensed intitutions
Other Institutions
Public 49% 4,417,609,190 49% 4,167,555,840
QOther
Foreign ownership
Total 100% 9,015,528,960 100% 8,505,216,000
4.26.3: Details of Shareholder holding 0.5% of above
SR Current year Previous Year
Percent Amount Percent Amount
Dilip Shrestha 0.59% 53,291,818 0.59% 50,275,300
Krishna Gopal Shrestha 1.38% 124,178,788 1.38% 117,149,800
Nepal Government 51% 4597,919,770 51% 4337661160
4.27 Reserves
Particular Group : Bank -
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Statutory general reserve 6,918,919,461.25 6,080,601,334.16 6,918,919,461.25 6,080,601,334.16
Exchange equilisation reserve 102,467,240.34 109,048,240.34 102,467,240.34 109,048,240.34
Corporate social responsibility reserve 77,667,873.51 57,625,171.14 77,667,873.51 57,625,171.14
Capital redemption reserve - - - -
Regulatory reserve 1,704,294,735.51 1,364,008,853.87 1,704,294,735.51 1,364,008,853.87
Investment adjustment reserve 8,047,698.00 8,047,698.00 8,047,698.00 8,047,698.00
Capital reserve 229,276.59 229,276.59 229,276.59 229,276.59
Assets revaluation reserve - - - -
Fair value reserve 388,311,953.08 265,600,438.41 369,886,672.08 265,600,438.41
Dividend equalisation reserve - - - -
Actuarial gain (1,165,226,768.89) (860,937,449.89) (1,165,226,769) (860,937,449.89)
Special reserve 10,406,208.00 10,406,208.00 10,406,208.00 10,406,208.00
Other reserve
Debenture Redeption Reserve 2,300,000,000.00 2,300,000,000.00 2,300,000,000.00 2,300,000,000.00
Deferred Tax Reserve - - - -
Employee Development Fund 155,762,097.02 96,293,334.44 155,762,097.02 96,293,334.44
Total 10,500,879,774.42 9,430,923,105.05 | 10,482,454,493.42 9,430,923,105.05
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4.28 Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

Particular Group Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Contingent Liabilities 37,404,567,358 29,201,935,410 37,404,567,358 29,201,935,410
Undrawn and Undisbursed Facilities 18,372,858,061 9,790,907,228 18,372,858,061 9,790,907,228
Capital Commitment - - - -
Lease Commitment - - - -
Litigation - - -
Total 55,777,425,420 38,992,842,638 95,777,425,420 38,992,842,638
4.28.1: Contingent Liabilities
Group Bank
Particular
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Acceptance and documentary Credit 1,391,735,725 883,032,771 1,391,735,725 883,032,771
Bills for Collection 3,737,061 3,737,061 3,737,061 3,737,061
Forward Exchange Contracts - - -
Guarantees 34,049,098,617 28,193,131,265 34,049,098,617 28,193,131,265
Underwriting Commitments - - -
Other Commitments 1,959,995,955 122,034,314 1,959,995,955 122,034,314
Total 37,404,567,358 29,201,935,410 37,404,567,358 29,201,935,410
4.28.2: Undrawn and Undisbursed Facilities
. Group Bank
Particular Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Undisbursed amount of loan 12,645,911,995 2,085,918,466.91 12,645,911,995 2,085,918,466.91
Undrawn limits of overdraft 5,726,946,067 7,704,988,761.02 5,726,946,067 7,704,988,761.02
Undrawn limits of credit card
Undrawn limits of letter of credit
Undrawn limits of guarantee
Total 18,372,858,061 9,790,907,228 18,372,858,061 9,790,907,228
4.28.3: Capital Commitment
Capital Expenditure approved by relevant authority of the bank but provision has not been made in financial statements.
. Grou Bank
Particular Current Year i Previous Year Current Year Previous Year

Equipments

Capital commitments in relation to Property Plant and

Approved and contracted for

Approved but not contracted for

Sub total

Capital commitments in relation to Intangible assets

Approved and contracted for

Approved but not contracted for

Sub total

Total
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4.28.4: Lease Commitments

. Group Bank
Particular
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Operating lease commitments
Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable operating
lease, where the bank is lessee
Not later than 1 year
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years
Later than 5 years
Sub total
Finance lease commitments
Future minimum lease payments under non cancellable operating
lease, where the bank is lessee
Not later than 1 year
Later than 1 year but not later than 5 years
Later than 5 years
Sub total
Grand Total
4.28.5: Litigation
There are 37 pending cases in the court of law as on 31st Ashadh 2076. During the year 7 new cases were filed and 22 cases were settled .
4.29 Interest income
. Group Bank
Particular Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Cash and cash equivalent 151,320,000 55,513,759 151,320,000 55,513,759
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank - - -
Placement with bank and financial institutions - 166,879 -
Loan and advances to bank and financial institutions - - -
Loans and advances to customers 14,814,054,712 13,477,629,354 14,826,440,604 13,481,698,257
Investment securities 252,448,505 204,507,922 252,448,505 204,507,922
Loan and advances to staff 249,912,997 218,806,589 249,912,997 214,737,686
Other - 2,536 -
Total interest income 15,467,736,213 13,956,627,040 15,480,122,105 13,956,457,625
4.30 Interest expense
Particular Group Bank
icu
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Due to bank and financial institutions 6,895,851 14,515,861 6,895,851 12,875,191
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 14,525,005 12,722,112 14,525,005 12,722,112
Deposits from customers 7,810,217,084 6,820,548,594 7,811,871,965 6,820,548,594
Borrowing 6,537,625 67,240,085 6,537,625 67,240,085
Debt securities issued 25,300,000 52,900,000 25,300,000 52,900,000
Subordinated liabilities - - -
Other - - -
Total interest expense 7,863,475,564 6,967,926,652 7,865,130,446 6,966,285,982
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4.31 Fees and Commission Income

Particular Group Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Loan administration fees - - -
Service fees 524,360,516 453,296,906 524,360,516 453,296,906
Consortium fees - - -
Commitment fees 1,110,117 1,339,809 1,110,117 1,339,809
DD/TT/Swift fees - - -
Credit card/ATM issuance and renewal fees 14,639,571 7,168,247 14,639,571 7,168,247
Prepayment and swap fees 4,826,373 4814,121 4,826,373 4814,121
Investment banking fees - - -
Asset management fees - - -
Brokerage fees - - -
Remittance fees 15,345,946 12,657,927 15,345,946 12,657,927
Commission on letter of credit 4611,294 4484759 4611,294 4484759
Commission on guarantee contracts issued 398,778,421 308,702,753 398,778,421 308,702,753
Commission on share underwriting/issue - - -
Locker rental 8,699,901 7,728,498 8,699,901 7,728,498
Other fees and commission income 109,547,318 149,572,291 109,109,276 149,572,291
Total fees and Commission Income 1,081,919,463 949,765,312 1,081,481,421 949,765,312
4.32 Fees and commission expense
: Group Bank
Particular Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
ATM management fees 4,498,204 3,237,052 4,498,204 3,237,052
VISA/Master card fees - - -
Guarantee commission - - -
Brokerage - - -
DD/TT/Swift fees 5,030,964 2,309,223 5,030,964 2,309,223
Remittance fees and commission 1,467,790 509,417 1,467,790 509,417
QOther fees and commission expense 15,400 2,048,563 15,400 1,870,942
Total fees and Commission Expense 11,012,358 8,104,255 11,012,358 7,926,634
4.33 Net trading income
Particular G Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Changes in fair value of trading assets - - - -
Gain/loss on disposal of trading assets - - - -
Interest income on trading assets - - - -
Dividend income on trading assets - - - -
Gain/loss foreign exchange transaction 318,873,266 188,129,126 318,873,266 188,129,126
Other - - -
Net trading income 318,873,266 188,129,126 318,873,266 188,129,126
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4.34 Other operating income

Particular Gop Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Foreign exchange revauation gain (6,581,000) 9,451,000 (6,581,000) 9,451,000
Gain/loss on sale of investment securities - 42,579 -
Fair value gain/loss on investment properties = - =
Dividend on equity instruments 14,714,826 21,238,423 14,714,826 22,694,656
Gain/loss on sale of property and equipment 16,974 702,384 16,974 702,384
Gain/loss on sale of investment property 751,444 7,166,295 751,444 7,166,295
Operating lease income - - -
Gain/loss on sale of gold and silver 9,995,705 5,965,908 9,995,705 5,965,908
Locker rent - - _
QOther - - ;
Total 18,897,949 44,566,590 18,897,949 45,980,244
4.35 Impairment charge/(reversal) for loan and other losses
: Group Bank
Particular Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to B/Fls - - -
Impairment charge/(reversal) on loan and advances to customer (290,705,828) (556,546,611) (290,705,828) (556,546,611)
Impairment charge/(reversal) on financial Investment - - -
Impairment charge/(reversal) on placement with banks and financial institutions - -
Impairment charge/(reversal) on property and equipment - -
Impairment charge/(reversal) on goodwill and intangible assets - -
Provision on Other Assets 859,270 (265,806,215) 859,270 (265,806,215)
Total (289,846,558) (822,352,826) (289,846,558) (822,352,826)
4.36 Personnel Expenses
: Group Bank
Particular
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Salary 1,024,539,857 1,051,751,352 | 1,023,351,932 1,049,440,928
Allowances 573,881,388 467,409,817 573,613,108 467,026,277
Gratuity expense 399,329,555 571,695,313 399,329,555 571,695,313
Provident fund 159,869,331 181,498,382 159,869,331 181,498,382
Uniform 32,286,073 32,418,688 32,249,073 32,367,788
Training & development expense 32,348,110 70,389,126 32,348,110 70,389,126
Leave encashment 83,839,837 93,333,481 83,839,837 93,333,481
Medical 138,764,223 141,830,681 138,764,223 141,830,681
Insurance 1,663,885 1,577,874 1,663,885 1,577,874
Employees incentive - - - -
Cash-settled share-based payments - - - i,
Pension expense - - - R
Finance expense under NFRS 182,569,905 141,510,572 182,569,905 141,510,572
Other expenses related to staff - - _ -
Subtotal 2,629,092,665 2,753,415,286 | 2,627,598,960 2,750,670,422
Employees bonus 301,263,105 431,681,043 301,263,105 431,681,043
Grand total 2,930,355,770 3,185,096,328 | 2,928,862,065 3,182,351,464
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4.37 Other operating expenses

Particular Group Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Directors’ fee 2,468,590 2,064,735 2,443,890 2,064,735
Directors’ expense 2,192,313 2,098,797 2,192,313 1,992,797
Auditors’ remuneration 1,850,000 1,650,000 1,800,000 1,600,000
Other audit related expense 2,899,355 2,812,800 2,899,355 2,792,800
Professional and legal expense 23,078,720 20,113,595 23,078,720 20,113,595
Office administration expense 524,545,566 416,838,312 524,480,575 416,510,308
Operating lease expense 176,798,931 141,658,056 176,767,931 141,658,056
Operating expense of investment properties - - -
Corporate social responsibility expense 21,873,204 950,269 21,873,204 950,269
Onerous lease provisions = - =
Other 121,203,064 142,568,242 120,769,536 142,485,798
Total 876,909,743 730,754,805 876,305,524 730,168,358
4.317.1 Office administration expense
. Group Bank
Particular Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Electricity and Water 45,629,690 43,553,505 45,616,620 43,543,045
Repairs and Maintenance - - - -
a) Building 4,127,871 3,348,411 4,127,871 3,348,411
b) Vehicles 15,112,472 13,580,014 15,112,472 13,580,014
¢) Computer and Accessories 6,302,837 6,302,837 -
d) Office Equipment, Furniture and Fixture 6,184,530 12,803,162 6,183,930 12,803,162
e) Other 6,076,841 5,068,969 6,076,841 5,064,704
Insurance 37,139,717 40,971,737 37,139,717 40,963,578
Postage, Telex, Telephone, Fax, SWIFT 46,651,366 43,306,466 46,619,180 43,262,022
Printing and Stationery 45,009,533 38,246,049 45,009,533 38,229,705
Newspaper, Books and Journals 10,480,322 10,989,493 10,480,307 10,962,293
Advertisements 23,609,227 15,100,198 23,609,227 15,100,198
Donation 501,762 120,000 501,762 120,000
Security Expenses 172,634,497 115,555,414 172,634,497 115,555,414
Deposit and Loan Guarantee Premium - - - -
Traveling Allowances and Expenses 50,550,746 30,117,831 50,550,746 30,117,831
Entertainment 12,464,881 11,634,297 12,447 881 11,509,865
Annual/Special General Meeting Expenses 3,157,504 2,114,629 3,157,504 2,114,629
Other 38,311,269 30,328,137 38,309,649 30,235,438
Total 524,545,566 416,838,312 524,480,575 416,510,308
4.38 Depreciation & Amortisation
. Group Bank
Particular Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Depreciation on property and equipment 153,469,721 126,083,069 153,442,320 126,049,307
Depreciation on investment property = - - _
Amortization of intangible assets 12,750,268 5,880,792 12,750,268 5,880,792
Total 166,219,989 131,963,861 166,192,588 131,930,099
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4.39 Non operating income

Particular Group Bank
Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Recovery of loan written off 366,598,288 223,521,607 366,598,288 223,521,607
Other income 120,039,380 100,486,328 15,682,384 12,297,482
Total 486,638,169 324,013,935 382,280,672 235,825,089
4.40 Non operating expense
: Grou Bank
Particular Current Year ; Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Loan written off - - - -
Redundancy provision - - -
Expense of restructuring - - -
QOther expense - 4,320,392 - 4,320,392
Total - 4,320,392 - 4,320,392
4.41 Income tax expense
: Grou Bank
Particular Current Year ; Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Current tax expense
Current year 1,744,781,458 1,513,828,031 1,565,726,664 1,500,231,547
Adjustments for prior years = -
Deferred tax expense
Origination and reversal of temporary differences (33,318,310) 21,776,646 (33,318,310) 21,776,646
Changes in tax rate - -
Recognition of previously unrecognised tax losses - -
Total income tax expense 1,711,463,148 1,535,604,677 1,532,408,354 1,522,008,193
4.41.1: Reconciliation of tax expense and accounting profit
: Group Bank
Particular Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Profit before tax 5,815,938,193 5,257,288,535 5,723,998,990 5,175,527,292
Tax amount at tax rate of 30% 1,744,781,458 1,577,186,560 1,717,199,697 1,552,658,187
Add: Tax effect of expenses that are not deductible for tax purpose 979,314 2,292,128
Less: Tax effect on exempt income (4,414,448)
Add/less: Tax effect on other items (63,358,529) (148,037,899) (54,718,768)
Total income tax expense 1,744,781 ,458 1,513,828,031 1,565,726,664 1,500,231,547
Effective tax rate 30.00% 28.79% 21.35% 28.99%
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As on 31 Asar 2076
(As per NRB Regulation)
Bank
Current Year Previous Year
Net profit or (loss) as per statement of profit or loss 4,191,590,635 3,653,519,099
Appropriations:
a. General reserve 838,318,127 688,464,759
b. Foreign exchange fluctuation fund = 2,362,750
c. Capital redemption reserve 460,000,000
d. Corporate social responsibility fund 41,915,906 33,472,969
e. Employees’ training fund 59,468,763 28,988,816
f. Other (21,873,204)
Profit or (Loss) before regulatory adjustment 3,213,761,043 2,440,229,804
Regulatory Adjustment:
a. Interest receivable (-)/previous accrued interest received (+) (17,886,147) (666,769,019)

b. Short loan loss provision in accounts (-)/reversal (+) -

c. Short provision for possible losses on investment (-)/reversal (+) -
d. Short loan loss provision on Non Banking Assets (-)/resersal (+) (18,110,416) (240,313,081)
e. Deferred tax assets recognised (-)/ reversal (+)

f. Goodwill recognised (-)/ impairment of Goodwill (+)
g. Bargain purchase gain recognised (-)/resersal (+)

h. Acturial loss recognised (-)/reversal (+) (304,289,319) (860,937,450)
i. Other (+/-)
Net Profit for the period ended on 31st Ashad 2076 available for distribution 2,933,475,162 672,210,254
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Disclosures and Additional Information
Risk Management
5.1.1 Credit Risk

Credit risks are the risk associated with the probability of default of loan provided by the bank. Hence, the credit risks comprise of the highest
risk exposure of the bank. Management of the credit risks largely signifies the risk management of the bank as whole.

Credit risk:

a.

Is measured as the amount which could be lost if a customer or counterparty fails to make repayments. In the case of derivatives, the
measurement of exposure takes into account the current mark to market value to the Bank of the contract and the expected potential change
in that value over time caused by movements in market rates;

b.  Is monitored within limits, approved by individuals within a framework of delegated authorities.

C. Is managed through a robust risk control framework which outlines clear and consistent policies, principles and guidance for credit risk
management.

Management of Credit Risk

The board of directors assumes overall responsibility for the oversight of credit risk. A separate Bank Credit department, reporting to the bank board,
is responsible for managing the bank's credit risk, including the following.

a.

b.

Formulating credit policies in consultation with business units, covering collateral requirements, credit assessment, risk grading and reporting,
documentary and legal procedures, and compliance with regulatory and statutory requirements.

Establishing the authorization structure for the approval and renewal of credit facilities. Authorization limits are allocated to business unit
Credit Officers. Larger facilities require approval by Regional/Provincial Offices, Credit Department, Loan Portfolio Management Committee or
the board of directors as appropriate.

Reviewing and assessing credit risk: Bank assesses all credit exposures in excess of designated limits, before facilities are committed to
customers by the business unit concerned. Renewals and reviews of facilities are subject to the same review process.

Limiting concentrations of exposure to counterparties, geographies and industries: For loans and advances, financial guarantees and similar
exposures, centrally a limit is established.

Developing and maintaining the bank's risk grading to categories exposures according to the degree of risk of financial loss faced and to focus
management on the attendant risks. The risk grading system is used in determining where impairment provisions may be required against
specific credit exposures. The current risk grading framework reflects varying degrees of risk of default and the availability of collateral or other
credit risk mitigation. The responsibility for setting risk grades lies with the final approving executive or committee, as appropriate. Risk grades
are subject to regular reviews.

Reviewing compliance of business units with agreed exposure limits, including those for selected industries, country risk and product types.
Regular reports on the credit quality of local portfolios are provided to provincial offices, Credit Department and the Loan Portfolio Management
Committee which may require appropriate corrective action to be taken.

Providing advice, guidance and special skills to business units to promote best practice throughout the Bank in the management of credit risk.
Each business unit is required to implement bank's credit policies and procedures, with credit approval authorities delegated from the Credit
Department. Each business unit has a Credit Risk Officer who reports on all credit-related matters to local management and the Credit
Department. Each business unit is responsible for the quality and performance of its credit portfolio and for monitoring and controlling all credit
risks in its portfolios, including those subject to central approval. Regular audits of business units and credit processes are undertaken by
Internal Audit Department.

Impairment assessment and credit risk mitigation
The Bank creates impairment allowances for impaired loans promptly and appropriately.

Impairment assessment methodology

The Bank first assesses individually whether objective evidence of impairment exists for financial assets that are individually significant. When
an account is classified as default or when the Bank no longer expect to recover the principle or interest due on a loan in full or in accordance
with the original terms and conditions, it is assessed for impairment. If exposures are secured, the current net realizable value of the collateral
will be taken into account when assessing the need for an impairment allowance. When the net present value of the collateral is sufficiently
adequate to cover the outstanding facilities, impairment is not calculated for such cases.

In the event Bank determines that no objective evidence of impairment exists for an individually assessed financial asset, it includes the
asset in a group of financial assets with similar credit risk characteristics such as product type, collateral type, past due status and other
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5.1.2

5.1.3

relevant factors and collectively assesses them for impairment. However, assets that are individually assessed for impairment and for which
an impairment loss is or continues to be recognized are not included in a collective assessment of impairment.
Due to scattered portfolio with no significant coverage of total portfolio from individual customer, bank has considered collective impairment
methodology only.
Bank has used ASB carve-out to compute the provision against loans and advances due to which, the amount of provision to be created against
Loans and Advances shall be higher of:

a.  Impairment calculated as per Impairment Assessment Methodology as described above or,

b Loan Loss Provision calculated as per the provisions of Directive No. 2, Unified Directives, 2076.
Impairment allowance on loans and advances as per NRB directive 2 and paragraph 63 of NAS 39 is as stated in the table below. Out of two,
impairment allowance as per NRB directive 2 is higher so it has been booked in the financial statement.

Amount (Rs.)
Particulars 2074/15 2075/16
Total Impairment as per paragraph 63 of NAS 39 2,668,432,186 1,464,858,139
Total Impairment as per NRB Directives 2 3,957,117,008 3,671,411,180

Write off /write-back of loans and receivables

Loans (and the related impairment allowance) are normally written off, either partially or in full, when there is no realistic prospect of recovery. Where
loans are secured, this is generally after receipt of any proceeds from the realization of security. In circumstances where the realizable value of any
collateral has been determined and there is no reasonable expectation of further recovery, write off may be earlier.

During the FY 2075/76 bank has recovered the written off loan and interest (i.e. write-back) for the sum of Rs. 366,598,288.

Market Risks

Market risk is the risk that changes in market prices — such as interest rates, equity prices, foreign exchange rates and credit spreads (not relating
to changes in the obligor's/issuer's credit standing) — will affect the bank's income or the value of its holdings of financial instruments. The objective
of the bank's market risk management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters to ensure the bank's solvency
while optimizing the return on risk.

Management of Market Risks

The bank separates its exposure to market risks between trading and non-trading portfolios. Treasury department of bank is responsible for managing
the market risk. Bank sets up limits for each type of risk in aggregate and for portfolios, with market liquidity being a primary factor in determining the
level of limits set for trading portfolios. The bank's Risk Committee is responsible for the development of detailed risk management policies (subject to
review and approval by Board) and for the day-to-day review of their implementation. The Bank employs a range of tools to monitor and limit market
risk exposures.

Liquidity Risk
Liquidity risk is the risk that the Bank will encounter difficulty in meeting obligations associated with its financial liabilities that are settled by delivering
cash or another financial asset.

Management of Liquidity Risk

The bank's board of directors sets the bank's strategy for managing liquidity risk and delegates responsibility for oversight of the implementation of this

policy to Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO). ALCO approves the bank's liquidity policies and procedures. Treasury Department manages

the bank's liquidity position on a day-to-day basis and reviews daily reports covering the liquidity position of the bank. A summary report, including

any exceptions and remedial action taken, is submitted regularly to ALCO.

The bank's approach to managing liquidity is to ensure, as far as possible, that it will always have sufficient liquidity to meet its liabilities when

they are due, under both normal and stressed conditions, without incurring unacceptable losses or risking damage to the bank's reputation. The key

elements of the Bank's liquidity strategy are as follows.

a.  Maintaining a diversified fund base consisting of customer deposits (both retail and corporate) and wholesale market deposits and maintaining
contingency facilities.

b.  Carrying a portfolio of highly liquid assets, diversified by currency and maturity.

C. Monitoring liquidity ratios, maturity mismatches, behavioral characteristics of the bank's financial assets and financial liabilities, and the
extent to which the bank's assets are encumbered, and so not, available as potential collateral for obtaining funding.

d.  Carrying out stress testing of the bank's different types of risks.
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Treasury Department receives information from other business units regarding the liquidity profile of their financial assets and financial liabilities
and details of other projected cash flows arising from projected future business. Treasury Department then maintains a portfolio of short-term liquid
assets, largely made up of short-term liquid investment securities, loans and advances to banks and other inter-bank facilities, to ensure that
sufficient liquidity is maintained within the Bank as a whole. Regular liquidity stress testing is conducted under a variety of scenarios covering both
normal and more severe market conditions. The scenarios are developed taking into account both bank-specific events (e.g. a rating downgrade) and
market-related events (e.g. prolonged market illiquidity, reduced fungibility of currencies, natural disasters or other catastrophes).

5.1.4 Fair Value of Financial Assets and Liabilities
Fairvalue is a market-based measurement, not an entity specific measurement. For some assets and liabilities, observable market transactions
or market information might be available. For other assets and liabilities, observable market transactions and market information might not be
available. However, the objective of a fair value measurement in both cases is the same — to estimate the price at which an orderly transaction
to sell the asset or to transfer the liability would take place between market participants at the measurement date under current market
conditions (i.e. an exit price at the measurement date from the perspective of a market participant that holds the asset or owes the liability).
Fair values are determined according to the following hierarchy:
Level-1 inputs
Level 1 inputs are quoted prices (unadjusted) in active markets for identical assets or liabilities that the entity can access at the measurement

date. Held for trading and available for sale investments have been recorded using Level 1 inputs.

Level-2 inputs
Level 2 inputs are inputs other than quoted prices included within Level 1 that are observable for the asset or liability, either directly or indirectly.
Level-3 inputs
Level 3 inputs are unobservable inputs for the asset or liability.

Capital Management

Regulatory Capital

The bank's lead regulator, Nepal Rastra Bank, Central Bank of Nepal, sets and monitors capital requirements for the banking industry as a whole. The
capital requirements of the lead regulator are based on the Basel Ill framework. The Bank has been granted approval by its lead regulator to adopt the
standardized approaches to credit and operational risk management. The bank's regulatory capital comprises two tiers. Tier 1 capital, which includes
ordinary share capital, share premiums, retained earnings, translation reserve after deductions for goodwill and other regulatory adjustments relating
to items that are included in equity but are treated differently for capital adequacy purposes.

Tier 2 Capital, which includes perpetual bonds, qualifying subordinated liabilities, collective impairment allowance (limited to those credit portfolios
for which the standardized approach is used) and the element of the fair value reserve relating to unrealized gains and losses on equity instruments
classified as available for sale. Various limits are applied to elements of the capital base. For example, the qualifying Tier 2 capital cannot exceed
Tier 1 capital; and qualifying term subordinated loan capital may not exceed 50% of Tier 1 capital. Other deductions from capital include the carrying
amounts of investments in subsidiaries that are not included in the regulatory consolidation and certain other regulatory items. Banking operations
are categorized as either trading book or non-trading book, and risk-weighted assets are determined according to specified requirements that seek to
reflect the varying levels of risk attached to assets and exposures not recognized in the statement of financial position.

The bank's policy is to maintain a strong capital base to maintain investor, creditor and market confidence and to sustain the future development of
the business. The impact of the level of capital on shareholders' return is also recognized and the bank recognized the need to maintain a balance
between the higher returns that might be possible with greater gearing and the advantages and security afforded by a sound capital position. The bank
and its individually regulated operations have complied with all externally imposed capital requirements.
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Form No. 1 Capital Adequacy Table

1. 1 RISK WEIGHTED EXPOSURES Current Year
a Risk Weighted Exposure for Credit Risk 119,490,821,221
Risk Weighted Exposure for Operational Risk 11,916,862,301
Risk Weighted Exposure for Market Risk 54,300,882
Total Risk Weighted Exposures (Before adjustments of Pillar II) 131,461,984,404
Adjustments under Pillar Il
SRP 6.4a (5) | ALM policies & practices are not satisfactory, add 1% of net interest income to RWE 9,437,096
SRP6.4a(6) |Add.....% of the total deposit due to insufficient Liquid Assets 0.00%
SRP6.4a (1) |Add RWE equvalent to reciprocal of capital charge of 4 % of gross income. 3,126,113,903
SRP 6.4a (9) Overall risk management policies and precedures are not satisfactory. Add 3% of RWE 9,258,479,376
SRP 6.4a (10) | Answer the question SRP 6.4a (9) in SRP sheet =
Total Risk Weighted Exposures (After Bank's adjustments of Pillar I1) 139,856,014,780
1.2 CAPITAL Current Year
Core Capital (Tire I) 26,952,781,700
a Paid up Equity Share Capital 9,015,528,960
b Irredeemable Non-cumulative preference shares 5,432,712,000
c Equity Share Premium
d Proposed Bonus Equity Shares
g Statutory General Reserves 6,918,919,461
f Retained Earnings 3,422,037,527
g Unaudited current year cumulative profit/(loss)
h (Capital Redemption Reserve 2,300,000,000
i Capital Adjustment Reserve 229,277
j Dividend Equalization Reserves
k QOther Free Reserve
| Less: Goodwill
m Less: Intangible Assets
n Less: Deferred Tax Assets
0 Less: Fictitious Assets
p Less: Investment in equity in licensed Financial Institutions 35,174,525
q Less: Investment in equity of institutions with financial interests 101,465,000
r Less: Investment in equity of institutions in excess of limits
S Less: Investments arising out of underwriting commitments
t Less: Reciprocal crossholdings
u Less: Purchase of land & building in excess of limit and unutilized
v Less: Other Deductions
Adjustments under Pillar 1l
Less: Shortfall in Provision (6.4 a 1) -
Less: Loans and facilities extended to Related Parties and Restricted lending (6.4 a 2) -
Supplementary Capital (Tier 11) 376,053,113

a Cumulative and/or Redeemable Preference Share
b Subordinated Term Deht
c Hybrid Capital Instruments
d General Loan Loss Provision 1,186,928,765
g Exchange Equalization Reserve 102,467,240
f Investment Adjustment Reserve 8,047,698
g Assets Revaluation Reserve
h Other Reserves 243,836,179
Total Capital Fund (Tier | and Tier 11) 28,494,067,582
1.3 CAPITAL ADEQUACY RATIOS Current Year
Tier 1 Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposures (After Bank's adjustments of Pillar II) 19.27%
Tier 1 and Tier 2 Capital to Total Risk Weighted Exposures(After Bank's adjustments of Pillar II) 20.37%
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Classification of Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
5.3.1 Classification-Financial Assets

When an entity first recognizes a financial asset, it classifies it based on the entity’s business model for managing the asset and the asset’s

contractual cash flow characteristics, as follows:

a.  Amortized Cost—a financial asset is measured at amortized cost if both of the following conditions are met:

i. The asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and
ii.  The contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of principal and
interest on the principal amount outstanding.

b.  Fair Value through Other Comprehensive Income—financial assets are classified and measured at fair value through other
comprehensive income if they are held in a business model whose objective is achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and
selling financial assets.

c.  Fairvalue through profit or loss—any financial assets that are not held in one of the two business models mentioned are measured
at fair value through profit or loss.

When and only when, an entity changes its business model for managing financial assets it must reclassify all affected financial assets.

5.3.2 Classification of Financial Liabilities
All financial liabilities are measured at amortized cost, except for financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss. Such liabilities include
derivatives (other than derivatives that are financial guarantee contracts or are designated and effective hedging instruments), other liabilities
held for trading, and liabilities that an entity designates to be measured at fair value through profit or loss.

Operating Segment Information
5.4.1 General Information

Bank has identified segment on province basis. Information about the provincial segments is mentioned below.
5.4.2 Information about Profit or Loss, Assets and Liabilities

Figure in million
Particulars Province-1 Province-2 Province-3 Province-4 Province-5 | Province-6 | Province-7 Total

Revenues from External customer 2,439.04 3,064.63 5,428.79 1,445.21 3,129.58 354.10 1,009.88 16,871.23
Inter Segment revenues - - - - - - - -
Net Revenue 2,439.04 3,064.63 5,428.79 1,445.21 3,129.58 354.10 1,009.88 16,871.23
Total interest revenue 2,087.62 2,467.61 4,726.80 1,306.40 2,788.18 306.02 832.05 14,514.68
Interest expense 447.63 205.29 6,209.65 230.26 534.00 26.63 160.80 71,814.26
Net Interest Revenue 1,639.99 2,262.31 (1,482.85) 1,076.14 2,254.18 279.39 671.25 6,700.42
Depreciation and amortization 19.72 19.14 32.16 9.68 27.59 2.56 12.04 122.89
Segment profit/(loss) 623.45 975.15 221.45 230.47 886.83 95.94 228.42 3,261.70
Entity's interest in the profit or loss
of associates accounted for using - - - - - - - -
equity method
Impairment of assets - - - - - - - -
Segment Assets 17,317.87 | 17,948.38 32,379.66 10,254.12 22,862.70 2,750.19 6,636.28 110,149.2
Segment liabilities 17,317.87 | 17,948.38 32,379.66 10,254.12 22,862.70 2,750.19 6,636.28 110,149.2

Note: The segment reporting above excludes Head Office.

Measurement of operating segment profit or loss, assets and liabilities
a.  Basis of Accounting
All transactions between the reportable segments are accounted for using pre-determined transfer price.
b.  Nature of difference between the measurement of the reportable segments’ profits or losses and the Bank’s profit or loss before
income tax
There is no difference between the measurement of the reportable segments’ profit and the Bank's profit before income tax.
c.  Nature of differences between the measurements of the reportable segments’ assets and the Bank’s asset
There is no difference between the measurement of the reportable segments’ assets and the Bank's asset.
d.  Nature of any changes from prior periods in the measurement methods used to determine reported segment profit or loss and the
effect, if any
No changes are made in the measurement methods used to determine reported segment profit or loss from prior periods.
e.  Nature and effect of any asymmetrical allocations to reportable segments
No asymmetrical allocations are made to reportable segments.
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5.4.4 Reconciliation of Reportable Segment's Revenue, Profit or Loss, Assets and Liabilities

9.4.5

(a) Revenue

Total revenues for reportable segments 16,871,226,689
Other revenues 1,585,597,512
Elimination of intersegment revenues

Entity’s revenues 18,456,824,201
(b) Profit or loss

Total profit or loss for reportable segments 3,261,702,983
Other profit or loss 2,462,296,007
Elimination of intersegment profits

Unallocated amounts:

Profit before income tax 5,123,998,990

(c) Assets

Total assets for reportable segments

110,149,197,195

Other assets 41,308,533,776
Unallocated amounts
Entity’s assets 151,457,730,971
(d) Liabilities
Total liabilities for reportable segments 110,149,197,195
Other liabilities 41,308,533,776
Unallocated liabilities
Entity’s liabilities 151,457,730,971
Information about Products and Services
Revenue from following geographical areas 2075/16
(a) | Domestic 18,456,824,201
Province 1 2,439,040,438
Province 2 3,064,625,413
Province 3 7,014,390,769
Province 4 1,445,207,205
Province 5 3,129,581,765
Province 6 354,102,774
Province 7 1,009,875,837
(b) | Foreign
Total 18,456,824,201
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Information about Geographical Areas
Revenue from following geographical areas 2075/16
(a) | Domestic 18,456,824,201
Province 1 2,439,040,438
Province 2 3,064,625,413
Province 3 7,014,390,769
Province 4 1,445,207,205
Province 5 3,129,581,765
Province 6 354,102,774
Province 7 1,009,875,837
(b) | Foreign
Total 18,456,824,201
Information about Major Customer
Particular Revenue
N/A N/A
Total N/A

Share options and share based payment

The bank doesn't have a policy for share options to its employees. Similarly, during the year the bank has not made any payments or settlements by
issuing new shares.

Contingent Liabilities and Commitments

Where the bank undertakes a possible liability to make a payment on behalf of its customers for guarantees issued, such as for performance bonds or
as irrevocable letters of credit as part of the bank'’s transaction for which an obligation to make a payment has not arisen at the reporting date, those
are included in these financial statements as contingent liabilities.

QOther contingent liabilities primarily include revocable letters of credit and bonds issued on behalf of customers for bids or offers.

Total contingent liabilities and commitments are as follows

Particulars Current Year Previous Year
Contingent Liabilities 2075/76 2074/75
Acceptance and documentary Credit 1,391,735,725 883,032,771
Bills for Collection 3,737,061 3,737,061
Forward Exchange Contracts
Guarantees 34,049,098,617 28,193,131,265
Underwriting Commitments
(Other Commitments 1,959,995,955 122,034,314
Undrawn and Undisbursed facilities 18,372,858,061 9,790,907,228
Total 55,777,425,420 38,992,842,638
Related Parties

Parent and Ultimate Controlling Party
Fifty one percentages of the bank's shares has been held by Government of Nepal. As a result, the ultimate controlling party of the bank is Government
of Nepal. In addition to share investment, Government of Nepal has invested in following equity and debt instruments.

Particulars Amount (Rs.)
6% Non Cumulative Irredeemable Preference Shares 5,432,712,000
Details of other transactions associated with Nepal Government are:

Particulars Amount (Rs.)
Poverty Elimination fund 13,830,512
Rural agro loan 43210,000

Transactions with Key Management Personnel
There is no such transaction between company and the key management personnel other than the employee advance as per company’s internal
policies.
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5.1.3 Key Management Personnel Compensation
Key management personnel compensation comprised the following:

5.8

9.9

5.10

Nature of Compensation Amount (Rs.) Remarks
Short-term employee benefits Rs.10,261,640 | It includes salaries, allowances and Provident Fund of CEO and
DGM:s.
Post-employment benefits N/A | Post employment benefit not paid during the year
QOther long-term benefits N/A | Post employment benefit not paid during the year
Termination Benefits N/A | Termination Benefits not paid during the year.
Share-based payments N/A | Bank has no such policy.

Compensation of the bank's key management personnel includes salaries, non-cash benefits and contributions to the post-employment defined
benefit plans.

Merger and Acquisition
The bank's ultimate parent company is Government of Nepal. So, the decision related to merger and acquisition rest to with Government of Nepal. No
any indication of merger and acquisition has been received from Government of Nepal.

Additional Disclosure of Non Consolidated Entities
All subsidiaries and Associates are consolidated and presented under groups consolidated financial statement

Events after Reporting date
No any reportable events have happened after the reporting date.

Other Disclosures

6.1

6.2

6.3

6.4

6.5

Corporate Social Responsibility

As per the NRB Directive on the Corporate Social Responsibility, the Bank has allocated 1% of the net profit of current fiscal year. The amount
allocated for corporate social responsibility reserve is NPR 41,915,906 and NPR 33,472,969 respectively for current year and previous year.
The bank has expensed Rs 21,873,204 for CSR and equivalent amount has been transferred to retained earnings through Statement of Change

in Equity.

Staff Training and Development Fund

As per the NRB Directive the bank shall spend 3% of the total personnel expenses of preceding year on staff training and development. Further
if such amount could not be spent, short amount shall be credited to staff training and development fund which shall be spent in the next year.
Accordingly bank has spent NPR 32,348,110 during FY 2075/76 against mandatory requirement of NPR 91,816,873. Hence NPR 59,468,763
has been credited to Staff training and development fund.

Derivative Assets and Derivative Liabilities
At reporting date, the bank's outstanding contract for a non-deliverable forward contract liability (NDF) was of Rs. 118,552,200.

Dividend

Bank has proposed 6 % stock dividend and 24 % cash dividend for equity shareholders and 6% preference dividend for preference shareholders
by the decision of board of directors meeting dated 24/08/2076. It will be distributed to shareholders after approval from Nepal Rastra Bank
and annual general meeting of the bank.

Fair Value of land and building
Fair value of land is Rs. 7,715,334,026 and that of building is Rs. 1,063,160,355 as on 32/03/2075.
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Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statement of Financial Position

As on Quarter ended 31st Ashad 2076

Particulars Group Bank
Assets This Quarter Ending Immedlaagir:glous ) This Quarter Ending ImmedlaEdPir:glous ST

Cash and cash equivalent 11,442 811,242 11,227,588,232 11,440,697,045 11,227,273,792
Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4,995,588,136 8,270,666,878 4,995,588,136 8,270,666,878
Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 2,858,700,000 - 2,858,700,000 -
Derivative financial instruments 118,552,200 - 118,552,200 -
Other trading assets - - - -
Loan and advances to B/Fls 1,285,268,937 495,000,000 1,285,268,937 495,000,000
Loans and advances to customers 110,797,190,568 99,626,101,564 110,797,190,568 99,626,101,564
Investment securities 16,859,872,673 12,121,917,791 16,859,858,806 12,077,780,519
Current tax assets 187,682,318 - 304,861,123 -
Investment in susidiaries - - 28,840,000 28,840,000
Investment in associates 494 471,359 402,787,755 69,384,000 69,384,000
Investment property 258,423,496 240,313,081 258,423,496 240,313,081
Property and equipment 1,257,232,851 1,215,932,866 1,257,133,385 1,213,597,403
Goodwill and Intangible assets 73,376,701 50,011,726 73,376,701 50,011,726
Deferred tax assets - - - -
Other assets 2,649,663,111 1,595,022,940 2,642,285,302 1,592,628,105
Total Assets 153,278,833,592 135,245,342,834 152,990,159,698 134,891,597,069
Liabilities

Due to Bank and Financial Instituions 564,470,156 551,886,896 564,470,156 551,886,896
Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 38,424,211 195,156,104 38,424,211 195,156,104
Derivative financial instruments - - - -
Deposits from customers 119,742,793,816 104,216,347,357 119,763,452,031 104,216,459,617
Borrowing 62,040,512 360,447,613 62,040,512 360,447,613
Current Tax Liabilities - 246,011,850 - 156,230,258
Provisions - - - -
Deferred tax liabilities 145,059,514 102,160,377 145,059,514 102,160,377
Other liabilities 3,769,038,350 2,903,398,969 3,766,077,595 2,881,767,061
Debt securities issued - 460,000,000 - 460,000,000
Subordinated Liabilities - - - -
Total liabilities 124,321,826,558 109,035,409,166 124,339,524,018 108,924,107,926
Equity

Share capital 14,448,240,960 13,937,928,000 14,448,240,960 13,937,928,000
Share premium - - - -
Retained earnings 4,096,009,752 2,839,115,711 3,793,451,951 2,598,638,414
Reserves 10,408,942,769 9,430,922,730 10,408,942,769 9,430,922,730
Total equity attributable to equity holders 28,953,193,482 26,207,966,441 28,650,635,680 25,967,489,144
Non-controlling interest 3,813,553 1,967,228 -
Total equity 28,957,007,034 26,209,933,669 28,650,635,680 25,967,489,144
Total liabilities and equity 153,278,833,592 135,245,342,834 152,990,159,698 134,891,597,069
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Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statement of Profit or Loss

For the Quarter ended 31st Ashad 2076

Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Previous Year Current Year Previous Year
Corresponding Corresponding
Interest income 15,222,955,804 13,815,116,467 15,235,292,143 13,814,947,052
Interest expense 7,863,110,348 6,967,926,652 7,864,905,417 6,966,285,982
Net interest income 7,359,845,456 6,847,189,816 7,370,386,726 6,848,661,070
Fee and commission income 1,067,246,089 949,765,312 1,067,246,089 949,765,312
Fee and commission expense 1,571,828 6,055,692 1,566,595 6,055,692
Net fee and commission income 1,065,674,261 943,709,620 1,065,679,495 943,709,620
Net interest, fee and commission income 8,425,519,718 7,790,899,435 8,436,066,221 7,792,370,690
Net trading income 312,292,266 188,129,126 312,292,266 188,129,126
QOther operating income 51,729,284 44,566,590 51,667,749 45,980,244
Total operating income 8,789,541,268 8,023,595,151 8,800,026,236 8,026,480,060
Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans and other losses (618,690,677) (822,352,826) (618,690,677) (822,352,826)
Net operating income 9,408,231,945 8,845,947,977 9,418,716,913 8,848,332,386
Operating expense
Personnel expenses 2,911,803,835 3,063,307,295 2,910,310,130 3,060,562,431
QOther operating expenses 864,301,478 713,081,622 863,562,098 712,317,761
Depreciation & Amortisation 166,054,943 131,963,859 166,027,542 131,930,099
Operating Profit 5,466,071,688 4,937,595,201 5,478,817,142 4,944,022,595
Non operating income 466,190,252 324,013,935 362,120,756 235,825,089
Non operating expense 20,401,785 4,320,392 20,401,785 4320,392
Profit before income tax 5911,860,154 5,257,288,744 5,820,536,113 5,175,521,292
Income tax expense 1,494,686,095 1,535,604,678 1,467,288,882 1,522,008,193
Current Tax 1,494,686,095 1,513,828,032 1,467,288,882 1,500,231,548
Deferred Tax - 21,776,646 - 21,776,646

Profit/(loss) for the period 4,417,174,060 3,721,684,066 4,353,247,231 3,653,519,098
Condensed Consolidated Statement of Comprehensive
Income
Profit/(loss) for the period 4,417,174,060 3,721,684,066 4,353,247,231 3,653,519,098
Other Comphrensive Income (63,879,144) (177,780,930 (63,879,144) (264,585,776)
Total Comphrensive Income 4,353,294,915 3,543,903,136 4,289,368,086 3,388,933,322
Basic earnings per share 45.38 37.44 44.67 37.81
Diluted earnings per share 45.38 37.44 44.67 37.81
Profit attributable to:

Equity holders of the Bank 4,415,321,735 3,722,037,593 4,353,247,231 3,653,519,098

Non-controlling interest 1,846,325 (353,528) - -
Total 4,417,174,060 3,721,684,066 4,353,247,231 3,653,519,098
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Ratio as per NRB Directive

Group Bank
Particulars Current Year Corresponding Previous Year Current Year Corresponyd‘; :f SIS
: Upto This : Upto This . Upto This This Upto This
M Qe Qua[r)ter (YTD) S AT Qua?’ter (YTD) U Qua[;ter (YTD) | Quarter Qua?ter (YTD)

Capital Fund to RWA 20.33% 20.33% 19.66% 19.66% 20.33% 20.33% 19.66% 19.66%

Non-Performing loan (NPL) to Total Loan 2.90% 2.90% 341% 3.41% 2.90% 2.90% 3.50% 3.50%

Total Loan Loss Provision to Total NPL 81.73% 81.73% 114.87% 114.87% 81.73% 81.73% | 114.87% 114.87%

Cost of Funds 1.41% 1.41% 7.38% 7.38% 1.41% 1.41% 7.38% 7.38%

Credit to Deposit Ratio (CCD) 78.72% 78.72% 77.52% 71.52% 78.72% 18.72% | 71.52% 71.52%

Base Rate 10.58% 10.58% 11.73% 11.73% 10.58% 10.58% 11.73% 11.73%
Interest Rate Spread 4.68% 4.68% 5.46% 5.46% 4.68% 4.68% 5.46% 5.46%
Major Financial Indicators

Earnings Per Share 44.67

Price Earnings Ratio (P/E Ratio) 9.16

Net worth Per Share 253.92

Total Assets Value Per Share 1,696.96

Liquidity Ratio 28.96

Notes:

1. The above figures are subject to change as per the direction of the Regulators/Statutory Auditors.

2. Figures are regrouped/rearranged/restated whereas necessary for consistent presentation and comparison.

3. Personnel Expenses include provision for employee bonus calculated at 5% of profit before bonus and tax.

4 Above Financial statements have been prepared in accordance with NRB Directive No. 4 and Nepal Financial Reporting Standards (NFRSs) by applying Carve-outs issued
by Accounting Standard Board of Nepal.

5. Loan and Advances to Customer is presented net of impairment charges and includes interest accruals and staff loans and advances.

6. The Group Financial Statements includes Sana Kisan Bikas Laghubitta Bittiyasanstha Limited ,an Associate having 22% interest, and two Subsidiaries namely Kosh
Byabasthapan Company Limited, having 92.89% holding and Gobar Gas Company having 83.96%. 100 percent impairment allowance has been provided against the
investment in Gobar Gas Company.

7. Al Inter-company transactions and outstanding balances among group companies are adjusted in Group Financial Statements.

8. Other Comprehensive Income is not considered while computing Earning Per Share.

9. A detailed interim financial report has been published in the Bank's website www.adbl.gov.np

Related Party Disclosure

1. The Group Financial Statements includes Sana Kisan Bikas Laghubitta Bittiyasanstha Limited, an Associate having 22% interest, and two Subsidiaries namely Kosh
Byabasthapan Company Limited, having 92.89% holding and Gobar Gas Company having 83.96%. 100 percent impairment allowance has been provided against the
investment in Gobar Gas Company.

2. Bank has lent Rs. 100 Crore to its Associate, Sana Kisan Bikas Laghubitta Bittiyasanstha Limited.

3. Al Inter-company transactions and outstanding balances among group companies are adjusted in Group Financial Statements.

Segmental Information
Information about reportable segments
The bank has identified its operating segments on the basis of regional offices. The Bank evaluates the performance of its segments before tax.

Rs. In'000
Particulars Bhairahawa | Biratnagar | Birgunj Dang | Dhangadhi | Janakpur | Kathmandu | Nepalgunj | Pokhara Rajbiraj Total

Revenues from External customer 1886,424) 2,102,689 1752501 703816 924,441 1311830 12755470|  877,023) 1437075 1,101,744 24,853,013
Inter Segment revenues -
Net Revenue 1,886,424) 2,102,689 1752501| 703816 924441 1311830 12755470|  877,023) 1437075 1,101,744 24,853,013
Total interest revenue 1,649,187) 1886,659| 1606902| 669280 808228 1147455 3712818  795,162) 1,299,635 932,626) 14,507,952
Interest expense 324,127 417964 336,972 90973| 158,680 89428 5941247 147,530 230,258 97204 7,834,383
Net Interest Revenue 1,325060) 1468695 1269930|  578307|  649,548| 1058,027) (2228429)| 647,632 1,069,377 835422 6,673,569
Depreciation and amortisation 15,799 17,980 11,677 4,664 11,566 9879 24673 9,497 9,729 6,386 122,351
Segment profit/(loss) 1,265827) 1416479) 1217244) 577818 5762701 1,090549) (2518812)| 553,596 908,652 825484 5913108
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Particulars Bhairahawa | Biratnagar | Birgunj Dang | Dhangadhi | Janakpur | Kathmandu | Nepalgunj | Pokhara Rajbiraj Total
Entity's interest in the profit or loss of
associates accounted for using equity
method
Impairment of assets - - - - - - - - - - -
Segment Assets 43,002,780 44,621,372| 50313,909| 13454116 31,947502| 20,896,386| 170,620,075 20,599,448| 31,640,978 15835,719| 442,932,287
Segment liabilities 43002,780 44,621,372| 50313909 13454116 319475502 20,896,386| 170,620,075 20,599,448) 31,640,978 15835719| 442,932,287
Net Profit for the period ended on 31st Ashad 2076 4,353,247,231
1. Appropriations
1.1 Profit required to be appropriated to statutory reserve 922,263,284

a. General Reserve 870,649,446

b. Capital Redemption Reserve -

¢. Exchange Fluctuation Fund -

d. Corporate Social Responsibility Fund 43,532,472

e. Employees Training Fund 28,478,189

f. Other (20,396,824)

CSR Expenses transferred to Retain earning from CSR Reserve (20,396,824)

1.2 Profit required to be transfer to Regulatory Reserve 119,635,901

a. Transfer to Regulatory Reserve 182,085,383

b. Transfer from Regulatory Reserve (62,449,482)
Net Profit for the period ended on 31st Ashad 2076 available for distribution 3,311,348,047
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Comparison Unaudited and Audited Financial Statements as of FY 2075/2076

Rs. in ‘000’
Statement of Financial Position s por unaudited As per Audited Variance
Financial Statement Financial . Reasons for Variance

Assets Statement In amount In %

Cash and cash equivalent 11,440,697 11,500,460 (59,763) |  -1% | Variance is due to re-grouping and reclassification

Due from Nepal Rastra Bank 4,995,588 4,993,660 1,928 0% | Variance is due to re-grouping and reclassification

Placement with Bank and Financial Institutions 2,858,700 2,858,700 - 0%

Derivative financial instruments 118,552 118,552 - 0%

Other trading assets - - - 0%

Loan and advances to B/Fls 1,285,269 1,285,269 - 0%

Loans and advances to customers 110,797,191 108,806,697 1,990,494 2% | Variance is due to revision in loan loss provision and regrouping of
total staff loan to deferred employee expenditure and staff loan.

Investment securities 16,859,859 16,846,609 13,250 0%

Current tax assets 304,861 206,423 98,438 |  32% | Variance is due to revision of inclusions and disallowance and hence
revised taxable profit.

Investment in subsidiaries 28,840 28,840 - 0%

Investment in associates 69,384 69,384 - 0%

Investment property 258,423 258,423 - 0%

Property and equipment 1,257,133 1,264,192 (7,009)|  -1% | Variance is due to re-grouping and reclassification

Goodwill and Intangible assets 713,371 69,399 3,978 5% | Variance is due to re-grouping and reclassification

Deferred tax assets - - - 0%

QOther assets 2,642,285 3,151,122 (508,837) | -19% | Variance is due to re-grouping and reclassification

Total Assets 152,990,160 151,457,131 1,532,429 1%

Capital and Liabilities

Due to Bank and Financial Instituions 564,470 478,370 86,100 |  15% | Variance is due to re-grouping and reclassification with deposit from
customer

Due to Nepal Rastra Bank 38,424 38,424 - 0%

Derivative financial instruments - - -

Deposits from customers 119,763,452 118,884,923 878,529 1% | Variance is due to re-grouping and reclassification with due to BFI
and interest payable to other liabilities

Borrowing 62,041 60,918 1,123 2% | Variance is due to re-grouping and reclassification with other
liabilities

Current Tax Liabilities

Provisions - - -

Deferred tax liabilities 145,060 113,536 31,523 | 22% | Variance is due to calculation of deferred tax on Fixed Assets and
fair value change of bonus shares.

Other liabilities 3,766,078 3,528,827 237,250 6% | Variance is due to regrouping and reclassification with other assets,

and deposits from customers

Debt securities issued -
Subordinated Liabilities -

Total Liabilites 124,339,524 123,104,998 1,234,526 1%

Share capital 14,448 241 14,448 241 -

Share premium - - -

Retained earnings 3,793,452 3,422,038 371,414 | 10% | Variance is due to additional provision and other adjustment by
auditors/regulators

Reserves 10,408,943 10,482,454 (73,512) -1% | Variance is due to revision on actuarial valuation and net profit for
the year.

Total equity attributable to equity holders 28,650,636 28,352,133 297,903 1%

Total liabilities and equity 152,990,160 151,451,731 1,532,429 1%
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. - As per unaudited = qer Aufiited LAVEIED .
Statement of Financial Position Financial Statement Financial - n% Reasons for Variance
Statement
Interest income 15,235,292 15,480,122 (244.830) | -2% | Variance is due to recognition of interest suspense.
Interest expense 7,864,905 7,865,130 (225) 0% | Variance is due to rectificatiton of errors
Net interest income 1,370,387 7,614,992 (244,605)
Fee and commission income 1,067,246 1,081,481 (14,235) -1% | Variance is due to re-grouping and reclassification
Fee and commission expense 1,567 11,012 (9,446) | -603% | Variance is due to re-grouping and reclassification
Net fee and commission income 1,065,679 1,070,469 (4,790) 0%
Net interest, fee and commission income 8,436,066 8,685,461 (249,395)| -3%
Net trading income 312,292 318,873 (6,581) |  -2% | Variance is due to routing foreign exchange loss through PL
Other operating income 51,668 18,898 32,770 | 63% | Variance is due to re-grouping and reclassification
Total operaing income 8,800,026 9,023,232 (223,206)| -3%
Impairment charge/(reversal) for loans and (618,691) (289,847) (328840) | 53% Varignce due to Additional LLP loss allowance against recievables
other losses and investments
Net operating income 9,418,717 9,313,078 105,638 1%
2,910,310 Variance is due to cumulative effect of following items:
Personnel expenses 2,928,862 (18,552) | -1% | 1.Revision of staff benefit as per acturial valuation report
2. Change in Staff Bonus
Other operating expenses 863,562 876,306 (12,743) | -1% | Variance is due to re-grouping and reclassification
Depreciation & Amortisation 166,028 166,193 (165) 0% | Variance is due to rectificatiton of errors
Operating profit 5418,817 5,341,718 137,099 3%
Non operating income 362,121 382,281 (20,160) |  -6% | Variance is due to re-grouping and reclassification
Non operating expense 20,402 - 20,402 | 100% | Variance is due to re-grouping and reclassification
Profit before tax 5,820,536 5723999 96,537 2%
Income tax expenses 1,467,289 1,632,408 (65,119)| -4%
Current Tax 1,467,289 1565727 08438) 7% Yariance is due.to additional disallowance and allowance as per
income tax audit.
Deferred Tax - (33,318) 33,318 Variance due to computation of deferred tax of Fixed Assets.
Profit /(loss) for the period 4,353,241 4,191,591 161,657 4%
Variance is due to cumulative effect of following items:
Other comprehensive income 63879)|  (200003)|  136,104| 2139 | - consideraton of onus shares whil computin fir value o
investment securities
2. revision of actuarial gain/loss measured through OCI.
Total comprehensive income 4,289,368 3,991,588 297,181 1%
Distributable Profit
Net profit/(loss) as per profit or loss 4,353,247 4,191,591 161,657 4% | As per the reasons as mentioned above.
Add/Less: Regulatory adjustment as per NRB Variance is due to revision of interest suspense, and actuarial
Directive (119,636) (340,286) 220,650 | -184% | gain/loss that are classified in OCI.
Free profit/(loss) after regulatory
adjustments 4,233,611 3,851,305 382,307 9%
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Major Indicators
Particulars Indicators 2071/072 2072/073 2073/074 2074/075 2075/076

Net Profit to Total Revenue Ratio Percentage 25.19 20.00 18.08 23.76 24.25
Earnings per Share Rs. 78.83 52.79 31.59 36.91 42.88
Market price per Share Rs. 432 768 435 314 409
Price Earning Ratio Ratio 5.48 14.55 13.77 8.51 9.54
Equity Dividend on Equity Share Capital Percentage 15 20 20 6 6
Cash Dividend on Equity Percentage 0.79 1.05 1.05 15.05 24
Interest Income to Loan and Advances Percentage 12.72 12.09 12.55 13.93 13.85
Employee Expenses to Total Operating Expense Percentage 42.28 4247 39.53 28.88 24.72
Interest on Total Deposit and Borrowings Percentage 4.26 3.98 4.43 6.66 6.61
Exchange Fluctuation Income to Total Income Percentage 1.62 2.13 0.97 0.06 -0.04
Employee Bonus to Total Employee Expenditure Percentage 11.90 9.11 9.02 13.56 10.29
Net Profit to Loan and Advances Percentage 4.83 3.17 291 3.65 3.75
Net Profit to Total Assets Percentage 3.12 2.32 2.15 2.71 2.77
Total Loan to Deposit Percentage 93.77 95.46 92.90 95.64 93.62
Total Operating Expense to Total Assets Percentage 6.74 6.39 7.02 8.17 7.82

Capital Adequacy of Risk Weighted Assets

Core Capital Percentage 15.17 15.19 18.61 19.28 19.27

Supplementary Capital Percentage 1.99 1.99 1.80 1.05 1.10

Total Capital Fund Percentage 17.16 17.18 20.41 20.33 20.37
Liquidity Ratio Ratio 28.74 23.33 31.18 29.15 21.20
Non Performing Loan to Total Loan Percentage 5.35 436 4.60 3.50 3.29
Base Rate Percentage 11.27 11.73 10.58
Spread Rate Percentage 6.97 7.15 5.87 5.46 4.68
Book Networth Rs.'000 9,674,212 11,691,212 16,363,997 25,967,490 28,352,733
Total Share (Ordinary) Number 39,376,000 39,376,000 70,876,300 85,052,160 90,155,290
Total Employee Number 2,739 2,430 2,632 2,455 2308

*Staff Loans and Advances are not considered as Loan while computing ratios.
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q. forga Jar (Deposit Product)

(%) = ferT @rar (Saving Deposit Account)

F JT-SHT S @A & IRRYHT SrErd @ & g AuTeAehT e @rdr
& ADBL deiel sTeid @Il = qggl s @rdr & QTHTISTeR GUETT srerd et
& FHET FafaRoT s @ SR [ENISERUECERCIG & faesft gar (FCY) s/ @mar
& ek Sq @Il &7 HTYRT S Gt

(@) Hget e @ (Fixed Deposit Account)

&~ Term Fixed Deposit ¢~ Structural Fixed Deposit
() STerreRIs @ (Akshya Kosh Account)
(%) =t f7&T @rar (Current Deposit Account)
() AT qAT T T 9T g 7817 @rar (Call Deposit Account)
(=) |&hIT et @rdT (Co-operative call Account)
(®) =< et @IaT (Current call Account Sweeping)

2. Il a2 ATUC AT (Loan & Advances)

T SReRT JIR BNUL T IMETERSTE TTeehehl WIT T STETIShdT STJHNehT JATSTeRT ot fafe=T o, &= T auamerehT
AT E%aTs SAferd TRY quieet STJEEhT INYHHAT shell qoT BTUE BT IYTeH WohT S |

(@) FW qar a.qA.E. FAl (Agriculture & SME Loan)

& Y IS Holl & iy T @S Fell
(@) STHRT &A1 (Consumer Loan)
& ot eI & Sifereh ol & 3 FHl
& FHU= FAT FHt & getar foar sei & qafiufor it
& SYieRITd TGRS st & gefq g fodr et “ e F1E giae
& A ol & QTRRT qT 3T gavs frdt et & deteit @rar sheit
& o TS HAt & R forar (wrfetT oAfoes) et
& gl Gl Fefl & gERYIST el
(T) EEAWTE FAT (Corporate Loan)
= ol el TS S Fl & fatq it (g Frafa et)
& JET holl & ETSUITYIhI il & i et (T aeeTq i)
& HAT FHell E T qa/ B3 holl & USHI 3 e
& AT STRETRE FHeit & fasaTd st g T

& AT/ Sehfeudh ITt dhett & fovareen! faed (fo.3.) &=t = e gife

www.adbl.gov.np arqut Sfers gl afedeh! quTg ST BT SAHHT S SWIFT:ADBLNPKA




(&1) @gferaaqut #= (Subsidized Loan)

T ASHTRT T T JUTelt JaTeeatrs faasr gamm giene UsH, Afect, afed qur fsfeusr arfer samfererar fawm m
I ARH T, fau=T e SHANERTs Wiafuss quT SATedTeh e gem T gwreRr omes qum gt e
T TN AT AU SRR AORYgETe S S STeHuedel dgiadyul el gty swrifataenl e e
TTETERT SMNeRGEHT SlehehT TF]UT ATETRRTE Fgieradyul shell 3ucied G |

& T BT T IxEET et TR . « HUSEH

& ferferd o SUSATR &t SfaeRan . © AREE

& foeRTETe HehehT AT TRATSHT il TR &. 20 ATGHH

& yieedr ITHiTe Foll SARIRAT &, 2% ATEHH

& gfad gYe Fad fashm Feit FATIHAT &, 20 ATGHH

& Zeg T unfatek quT SATaETae farer st ARIRAT &, « ATGEH

& o difedesant Tt strare fmtor sert SAfrshad €. 3 ATEEE

F FHUST IENT HouTeAT holt AfIhaT &, 4 FUSE
& yriafyes fRrer quT SATe™Tideh dicH TRuGsTE Ay §ETeTe

fargr arferm emfeent afr fershad &, R ATGEH

(%) ufefouar Ifee (ADBL Remit): T BITT TRl IH SehehT HFYUT SMETEE TAT TSI-HITEETE ThH TaTSH qT U1S+ e, garera
T WIS HTEAN |

(@) Tt AT (Agency Remit) : Tavarehl STHe TIHETC TSTURT ThH S¥NR ohT ITATEESTE Xl UfshaTel TTeshalls YTbHT T+
T e Saree:

&= Western Union %~ BOOM &~ Sewa
%~ Money Gram " Prabhu & City
& Siddhartha & Himal & |ME
%~ Easy Link &= Prithivi

() gwev AU XA (Indo-Nepal Remit) : STRAHT TohT Axis Bank 3T STETEREITE HUTETHX LgehT i faehter sfeh fet. 3T Jgen TmramT
T TSI Afehl G T TG | |

8. IR ®Yuan 3maRd fdbg Aar (Non Fund Banking Service)
(%) &% AT &A1 (Bank Guarantee) : BT TFUT NTETTE TTEheeeh! ATULGHT = faal IS T HaT Teawar 0T

gepfaeRT STHTMdEE ST TRT 4T fegwaT &1 |

& AT SHET & AT YRt/ UvenT SHHA
& foaxfir sMq E qUSE AT B STHHT
& H gAITeT STHHT = g STHE

T VS THAT
(@) et &= (Letter of Credit): SIeh! ATTehUHT ETERSIE T SIHAT, =IFAH HaT Yook AT 213, STl GiaT Ated dreehsh!
STETIHAT STTHR TiAqAT=T T 3T TEehl & |

www.adbl.gov.np Grqut Sfehsr gfaem afedeh! auTs ST BT SAHHT S SWIFT:ADBLNPKA




y. 3mgfora dAfdbgy Jar (Modern Banking Services)

%) u.fa. g &ar (ATM Service) :
Sehet TR A, q : Taatare, XM, seadl, fhashe, ettad, HeteR, fate, fatre i wreweHt, méame
YU A, R : TSI, SATEH, SR, flsT, SsTd, HefaT, SeamoTgt Jul, gy fowmeT
TR A 3 : THIMETY, TAUTh, A1, T THYAR, FHITHR, Jaciaesh, 2UE, TR, TR, FeRISHTes, aTars], Thw,
HelehT, ShiTAYY, TSI, | U, U, FIQRa, TR, 2ANST, ST STETATE, YA, MAYX FI-aL STEIAT, TRIVATE,
e, Here, et a%qu
U T3 : T, SHE, SR

TR Y e, dferear, T=1e, S,
Jead, %ﬁ TSTAQE hfteras,

FOTIR 2T - @w , fog
T 93 : wwﬁgwm% ST, TaerTel S, e, TRE, SSALRT THY wo EIAT ATM SeT SelTet=HT TehT
wlﬁwnﬁmmmaﬁaATanﬁﬁmW@éﬁf@@ﬁm
éﬁwg 3 #E (VISA Debit Card) : SfehehT HVYUT ATERTEETS TG T WRAHT SHA FART 7T dich VISA DEBIT CARD HaT 3uereer
S

) g #1< (Prepaid Card) : Y fashrer sk 1. T Ufteer TEshRY sfek 7. 3T Co-branding Rrtre T | uTer TvehmenT fadir
HUTATIHTTRT STRIATATS TheT SHISTRT ATHT HYh TeshrIaT NPR e s STRY Tiwent & |

") ufefaus @d SfFs (ADBL Smart Banking) : “HToMT & &0eT AUTS ST UfSTaUeT” =T TRIeHT HTeF TH SIHHT GTdT T&ehT
jﬁaﬂaﬁam gﬁrﬁwz ADBL Smart Banking TTohe STHIT T+ | | e-Sewa AT U TohH THAT=X 7T+ Hieh~5 | FEHT QR Code ST

T T AR |

() gra<Ae ST (Internet Banking) : T SfhehT HEATTA/ AT Teehetel GIATETE TohT ThRAT=, Jfefetel faet b, fram qer
ol HISTdeh! SR, TTHE T Aehaleh STIUY ST Fiaemas Internet Banking ATt ITANT T Ha-S | AT e-Sewa TT
T TR TRHT=R T HihS |

=) . fa.a@. F=r (ABBS Service) : TUTET TeehT TRV STETEESTE AEeh SIETHT Teh! GIATHT G STHAT T T S[<hiT T, Srehdh
7o T, Balance Certificate f&T, Account Statement T&T, Good for Payment @TTTrrer &requt ABBS Hfearem UTe T |fehes |

©) GHTINER &= (Clearing Service) : SRkl g ITRATHT 3T Sfehehl =ieh STHAT T Ffeh=l Electronic Cheque Clearing (ECC), Interbank
Payment System (IPS) SITTIAIehT BT YidENTEE 3Ucisd TWah! & |

) fereeft e fafemrr ST (FOREX Transaction) : 9UTeT T Sfohet diehen! fafr=T umeht faraeft gatee I sepert fafr=r samezae
@{iq fershl qom Gt gierer fo |ishs |

) EfwE gAwR (SWIFT Transfer) : o9 el TfUe TS ADBLNPKA T TTeawaTe Tavasht g Hegeh/ EIHT ThH U313 auT
ST TS USTUGRT TohT AUTTHR ookl I8 Sehehl STRAT%TE dietel T GRietd UTed 7+ |ishes |

o) TE.OH.0H. Ad (SMS Alert) : ITEehehT WTATHT MUHT HRITRET STTEATHT SMS HThd Tr(-2Id WTATTATehl HISTSTTHT dcshlel
T3]k SR TS SMS Alert GfereiT TeehT & |

) Fwwe e fr @, & (Connect IPS Service) : T SfohahT ITEehatel connect IPS HThd STTHAT GIATATE Taef 1 Tf JehehT YThHT T
37T Siok qT Taiier HEAThT WTATHT THATR STEdT HRITREE SIS ATeInae dfstel T dees |

3) e arem a@ deadwa (RTGS) : ¥ T ST WTAT HUHT HTeshatel ge~ (Real Time) JXToRT Hel STTUTSH SiehahT GICTHT ThHH STHT
TIHHT T laem @Rl |

) fa—srmear &= (C-ASBA Service) : Tafyy=T shraftewehT Initial Public Offering (IPO), Further Public Offering (FP0), Right Offering TTeIT sfeutas @it
A STRT UERT IR TLiEehT ATHT I sohehl TUTeTvRA T&ehT STRATEESTE 3Tae T+ &fehr C-ASBA (Centralized Application Supported
by Blocked Amount) gferIT TeehT & |

@) ufefous ferame @ (ADBL DMAT Account) : STIR STeficTehahtuT TehT AT ity fershrer Sk fet. o ADBL DMAT @TeTehT gfarerr went
T | IEhT ST TeReRTuTel SR THTOTIS &SH, =T T fafie Sear emeIene gft T8-S | SRR wRIGR TTHehl AThT STfamt
FIUT DMAT TTdT Tliee] U6e | 37T HEITHT ferTe QT SuehT TTeshel TR T8 sfhuT QT @ieft CRN T fe fiewr sreamwe wehr
T

G Agricultural Development Bank Ltd.
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& 31 didbg Aare< (Other Banking Services)

(%) T AT (Market Maker) : S9Ter T S Aohd f=he ga fafi=T vehmert @ stafireht skoTosee S Tfted seraus,
AR Srerdu=Teh! UTifiTeh @I GTET ST SRIETR T e feTeh TSATR seIdusieh! S|l ST ShRIER T JUTet T Share FeTrstd
far$ umarfaer @ Sre SR FRER giaer @ S |

(@) T @< (Locker Service) :

AR T T IS e =R el [ERRECEY
= EE] HITASTSTI gt ERE FACIET AW
ferreTe T ey IELUE] greT TLAGL TRRIUATE
T HET Jead AgaT dtfergar P TS
Forgeft eTeT

SIETERHT GRETd T ¥IaT Locker HfaeT IUTToH Teehl © | 31T TAHHT Ui Tt HalT foeam 718 A |
() A AL FRET (Gold & Silver Trading) : G <TaT HeERTe® e, fafi= e/ Seereesh! TahIEdT Real time dealing rate W1 g
qer =ife @it T fashl T G e T 5 |

(&) FLHET FOEX (Government Transaction) : TH kel JTeshetehl HIT U STTEYehdl STJAR T TR TSI Hehat
THTTIART T ATHT BT ¥ F2T IAETEE TN HRIAR GiaeT Je TR S |

Jixenard dfdg (Corporate Banking)
& gfee fatae gfadr (Credit Limit Facility) & gidd IS qAT ST Gierer (Letter of Credit and Bank Guar-
& geyrra T8 - Current, Call and Fixed antee)
& ool gler - Fixed and Working Capital E G AT (Cash Management)
& Y (Equity Financing) & g-fehT TAT doia TSI HalT (e-Banking and Salary Man-
& otk a1t giaem (Wholesale Lending) agement Service)

WA.waA3. efdg (SME Banking)

qIT AT STivrgfg T TR SIS FeT JednT T |

&~ SME it e Value Chain Financing
& IETITEAT aTferd qeT gfafees qeaT

& oy oA (STt quT uxTEe geaon)

TS T Sehoh! TANMIER Sfehs HaTeh! g TYIhT ATtha®nT HUHT TafTa ATeF T Hidehl ATehad STANT T ST &=
TATIYRT ST T HT TG T 389 TR el AT Soie qUT HRIHTAT 3 faxfir ararar el geurer ue fagan w Hifa
TR & | STERTIER Tcish TG T & RATerds® Hthd (o1 STERAT hRIshH Touler Heigeh! § | WTETRT ST TaiahT ated
T STE T ThT SR /ARG, T/ ST qT TeehiichT HaeIes, Hieell quT dlt JE, Tha, helsl, SIS ARG S1fashr
ufger m faxfrr daRarRT ATRT ST U TRAT Ush R TodTel T il THesh! S |

AT AANID IR GINRICa DRIhA (Corporate Social Responsibility Programme)

el HEANT ATHTISI STRGTICT HRITs HATHATY T 3T Sfetdsh! T | T THIET SefiuehIy, STATErft, Jehra st faafaar
ﬁaﬁﬁﬁeﬁnﬁm@aﬁmaﬁnﬁﬁwwwﬁwwﬁmﬂwwnﬁ%hm%ww
ferazor & 3R B )
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SWIFT: ADBLNPEA

VISA

WIDE NETWORK
CONVENIENT

SECURE & SAFE

VALID IN NEPAL & INDIA
EASY FOR SHOPPING
TIME SAVING
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o Balance Certificate r 4o it g2

o Stop Payment 7 Good for Payment #r fairy g2
o ABBS T iy 4

Agricultural Development Bank Ltd.
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ADBL

INTERNET
BANKING

=/

o« mft frers 3 o e o AeETE
Td PEAEL T8 Aiewa |
« fefl 2w, sarse, B A, -3
aromar Utility Payment & 1
» e anreseEl Staff Record Management
@ Salary Management el wfEss |
» Hemer o aen ATM S T e S |
« %@ go5 aw Stop Payment 281 e e HiEmat |
* JIEIEN SvE RS AE FE

* mre Y FAE

TITH T ST T AR ST SR

www.adbl.gov.np RO g AT AigdE] g ETHT S a9 SWIFT: ADBLNPKA

S FEEETIES 0T A S
I NEEES SN B |
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